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National Vision, Inc. is a retail optical company, with 468 vision centers throughout the United States and Mexico as of January
3, 2004. Our locations sell a wide range of optical products, including eyeglasses, contact lenses and sunglasses. We offer the services of
optometrists at substantially all of our locations. These optometrists are typically independent of us and operate their own practices

within our retail locations. To support our retail operations, we also operate two manufacturing and distribution centers.

‘ January 3, 2004 December 28, 2002

‘Wal-Mart vision centers in U.S. 359 399
Wal-Mart vision centers in Mexico 37 37
Fred Meyer vision centers 47 58
Military base vision centers 25 24
468 518

The following mapiindicates the number and location of the Company’s vision centers.




Dear Shareholders:

2003 was a year of remendous operational change to NVI’s base business and a year of significant operational success.
In 2003, we made extensive changes to almost every aspect of the operational mix of our base business. These included:

— CHANGES IN PRODUCT MIX. We changed the vendors we buy from, the brands we carry, our approach to plan-o-gramming in each
of our product categories, and our approach to pricing and display.

— CHANGES IN STORE OPERATIONS. We changed store scheduling and incentive programs and established common standards for our

customer CXPCI"lCﬂCC.

— CHANGES IN TRAINING PROGRAMS. We implemented a rigorous program of district manager evaluation and training, while devel-
oping an on-going training package for our store managers and associates to be rolled-out in 2004.

— CHANGES IN FRED MEYER OPERATIONS. We developed a sales driving promotional program that is more appropriate to the Fred
Meyer environment, closed unprofitable stores, and negotiated a reduced rent.

— CHANGES IN STAFFING LEVELS. We have restructured our home office and retail field organization- the annual payroll and related
expense represented by this reduction in force is approximately $1.9 million.

These changes, combined with strong day-to-day retail blocking and tackling, helped us to deliver the following;

— THE BEST COMP STORE SALES RESULTS REPORTED IN OUR CATEGORY—+5%. Importantly, each one of our 3 domestic divisions -
Wal-Mart, Fred Meyer, and Military — delivered strong comparable sales growth above category trends.

— A $2 MILLION IMPROVEMENT IN QUR BOTTOM LINE despite the closure of 54 stores. (Importantly, the improved profits from our
continuing stores more than offset the loss associated with the store closings.)

— A $14 MILLION REDUCTION IN DEBT under our indenture from the outstanding amount as of the beginning of the fiscal year.

— A SIGNIFICANT IMPROVEMENT IN OUR SHARE PRICE FOR THE YEAR,

While we continue to believe we can improve the profirability of our core business, we are pleased with the results we achieved in a year
of such dramatic transition and change.

2003 was also the year when we began the gradual return of stores to Wal-Mart as leases expire — thus beginning a new chapter in the
Company’s history.

— Because of this new dimension the Company has begun operating under three simple strategies:

— Extend the profit runway on our current base of stores to maximize the time we have to develop sustainable growth vehicles,
— Qualify growth opportunities within optics, but outside Wal-Mart.

~— Qualify growth opportunities inside Wal-Mart, but outside optics.

In 2003, we feel we have made very strong progress against the first strategy (as discussed above) while concurrently planting several seeds
for the second two strategies.
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Specific progress against each of the second and third strategies is as follows:
Qualifying Growth Opportunities within Optics, but outside Wal-Mart
In 2003, we tested two concepts that we considered in the sphere of optical shops.

First, we tested selling eyeglasses from kiosks inside a mall. This was based on a proven concept that had worked several years ago in one
of our subsidiaries.

Second, we tested stores that offered, in addition to our traditional vision products, a new hearing aid technology that allowed for a sig-
nificantly lower cost of trial and on-going usage. (We consider this an idea in the sphere of oprics, as optical shops throughout the world
have historically offered hearing aids.)

Unfortunately, neither of these concepts was sufficiently successful to warrant expansion and we shut both of them down before the end
of the year.

In keeping with our principle of minimizing investments in new growth initiatives prior to proof of concept, our total combined invest-
ments for the testing and evaluation of these concepts was approximately $145,000.

Qualifying Growth Opportunities inside Wal-Mart, but outside Optics
In 2003, we conceived and developed an idea that we plan to test inside Wal-Mart stores in 2004 — Home Medical Equipment.

We determined that the Home Medical Equipment category (which includes wheelchairs, scooters, walkers, bathroom safety seats, erc.)
draws upon the coré strengths we've developed in optical retailing in that it:

— Involves a quasi-medical sales “consultation” with the customer.

— Requiresimanaged care expertise.

— Benefits from the aging of the population.

— Benefits from the walk-by traffic and awareness of a Wal-Mart environment.

In addition, the Home Medical Equipment marketplace is much like optics was before the advent of retail “brands”, as there is no one
dominant or national retailer in the category. It is a marketplace that is currently made up of independent operators, bur we believe it is
poised for a gradual shift to larger national players.

As with all of our test concepts, we plan to prudently invest in Home Medical Equipment until we prove that we can generate the con-

sumer traction that would warrant a significant investment.

We believe we will end 2004 with 103 fewer optical stores than we had at the beginning of 2002 — a decline in store count of roughly
20% since our emergence from Chapter 11.

With our basejoptical business operations stable and in order, 2004 has become a year of increased focus on getting to proof of concept
phase in a growth vehicle for our future.

In the meantime, I would like to take this opportunity to thank the 2,600 National Vision Associates who brought about the transfor-
mation of our base business in 2003 and to thank our many stakeholders for their on-going support and encouragement.

Reade Fahs
CEO & President
March 2004
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Selected Financial Data

The following selected financial data is derived from the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company after we emerged from
Chapter 11 (the “Successor”) for the years ended January 3, 2004 (“2003”) and December 28, 2002, (“2002”) and the seven months ended
December 29, 2001, and from the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company before we emerged from Chapter 11 (the
“Predecessor”) for the five months ended June 2, 2001 and the years ended December 30, 2000 (“2000”) and January 1, 2000 (“1999)
(dollars in thousands):

Successor Predecessor
Seven Months | Five Months
Ended Ended
December 29, June 2,
2003 2002 2001 2001 (B) 2000 1999

Total net revenue $ 243,349 $ 224,197 $ 122,525 $ 110,417 $283,423 $ 304,115
Gross profit $ 132,442 $123,498 $ 67,688 $ 58,124 $ 151,673 $ 167,817
Gross profit percentage 54.4% 55.1% 55.2% 52.6% 53.5% 55.2%
Interest expense $ 12,913 $ 14,099 $ 8459 $ 1,154 $ 7,783 $ 19,391
Operating income (loss) from

continuing operations (A) $ 7,695 $ 4,047 $ 1,498 $ (6,129) $ (9,944) $ (2,081)
Income (loss) from discontinued

operations (A) $ (259) $ 1,812 $ 1,031 $ 905 $ 3,531 $ 4,254
Nert earnings (loss) $ (3,868) $ (6,204) $ (5.860) $ 113,323 $(139,880) $ (17,562)
BALANCE SHEET DATA:
Total assets $ 140,297 $153,801 $171,217 $ 186,688 $ 90,888 $ 220,219
Current and long-term debt obligations $ 95,484 $ 109,706 $ 120,000 $ 123,000 $183,735 $ 151,902
Shareholders” equity (deficit) $ 8,870 $ 12,829 $ 19,274 $ 25,000 $(113,323) $ 26,557
STATISTICAL DATA:
Domestic vision centers open at end of period:

Leased department vision centers 431 481 479 473 472 577

Freestanding vision centers — — — — 226 322
Capiral expenditures $ 4,517 $ 5209 § 2,750 $ 2,084 $ 5379 $ 12,704
Depreciation and amortization $ 15962 $ 18,999 $ 11,425 $ 4,808 $ 17,526 $ 18,602

Fiscal 2003 included 53 weeks, whereas each of the other full years presented herein represents a 52-week fiscal year.
7

(A) At the beginning of 2002, we adopted Financial Accounting Standard No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long
~ Lived Asset?” (“FAS No. 144”) which includes a requirement that discontinued operations be evaluated at the lowest levels to
which cash flow is attributed. We prepare separate internal financial statements for each store we operate; we have determined to
present principally all closed stores within “Discontinued Operations”. During 2003, there were 54 such locations. Individual
locations that were closed or disposed of prior to the adoption of FAS No. 144, such as the freestanding and Sam’s Club locations,
did not qualify for Discontinued Operations presentation and are included within results from Continuing Operations of the

Predecessor.

(B) We emerged from Chapter 11 on May 31, 2001 and implemented “fresh start” accounting as of June 2, 2001. Results of opera-
tions for the 3-day period from May 31, 2001 through June 2, 2001 were not material. In accordance with fresh start account-
ing, all assets and liabilities were restated to reflect their respective fair values. The consolidated financial statements after that date

are those of a new reporting entity and are not comparable to the pre-confirmation periods.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

OVERVIEW OF RESULTS
Our primary source of revenue is from retail sales of eyeglasses, contact lenses and other optical merchandise in the vision centers we

operate within host environments and on military bases. In 2002 we also began selling vision examination insurance in our California stores.
In 2003, we began manufacturing eyeglasses for a fifteen-store independent optical chain.

Fiscal 2003 was the first year in which we closed a significant number of domestic vision centers as we reached the end of their con-
tractual option period. We had opened our 400th domestic Wal-Mart store in 2001 and still operated 399 of these at the end of 2002. During
2003, forty of these leases expired and we operated 359 vision centers within domestic Wal-Mart locations at January 3, 2004.

During 2004, we expect to close an additional 58 stores, including thirteen stores whose leases were not scheduled to expire, but which
we requested to close because of poor operating results and prospects.

In 2003, we began to narrow our strategies for coping with the gradual closing of stores. We settled on three dominant strategies:

—  First, we focused on optimizing the profitability of our existing stores to help maximize the time available to develop new;

sustainable growth vehicles.

—  Next, wereviewed and tested growth opportunities within optics.

—  Finally, we have identified and will begin testing non-optics opportunities inside Wal-Mart.

We made significant changes in our existing optical business in 2003. These changes began to benefit our financial results by late in the
third quarter of 2003, and we expect that they will benefit future periods as well. The financial impact of these changes is discussed in fur-
ther detail in the following sections.

In addition to the operational changes, we also tested two concepts within the optics category in 2003: 1) operating optical kiosks with-
in a mall environment and 2) selling disposable hearing aids and hearing exams within existing vision centers. Neither of these concepts was
sufficiently successful to justify continued investment, and both tests were stopped by the end of the year. The financial impact of these two

tests was not significant to us.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Our results of operations in any period are significantly affected by the number and mix of vision centers operating during such period.

At January 3, 2004; we operated 468 vision centers, versus 518 vision centers at December 28, 2002 and 514 vision centers at December
29, 2001. The following table sets forth information about the number and type of vision centers we owned and operated as of the end of
fiscal 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

January 3, 2004 December 28, 2002  December 29, 2001

Wal-Mart:
Domestic 359 399 400
Mexico 37 37 35
Fred Meyer 47 58 55
Military 25 24 24
TOTAL 468 518 514
Vision centers curréntly reported in continuing operations 468 464 460
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Consolidated Statements of Operations
For the years ended January 3, 2004, December 28, 2002, and December 29, 2001

(In thousands)

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
January 3, 2004 December 28, 2002 Decémber 29, 2001
(53 Weeks) (52 Weeks) (52 Weeks)
Rertail sales, net $ 236,125 $ 222,156 $ 232,942
- Premium revenue 6,347 2,041 —
Other revenue 877 — —
Total net revenue 243,349 224,197 232,942
Cost of goods sold 110,907 100,699 107,130
Gross profit 132,442 123,498 125,812
Operating expenses:
Selling, general & administrative expense 123,713 119,451 130,443
Impairment of long-lived assets 550 — —
Restructuring expense 484 — —
Total operating expense 124,747 119,451 130,443
Operating income (loss) 7,695 4,047 (4,631)
Other expense, net:
Interest expense (12,913) (14,099) (9,613)
Gain on repurchase of Notes 2,321 1,566 —
Other income, net 50 470 74
Loss before reorganization items, taxes,
discontinued operations and cumulative
effect of a change in accounting principle (2,847) (8,016) (14,170)
Reorganization gain — — 102,515
Gain on restructuring of debt — — 17,182
Earnings (loss) before taxes, discontinued
operations and cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle (2,847) (8,016) 105,527
Income tax expense (198) — —
Net earnings (loss) before discontinued
operations and cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle (3,045) (8,016) 105,527
Discontinued Operations:
Operating income (loss) from
discontinued operations (200) 1,862 1,936
Loss on disposal (59) (50) —
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (259) 1,812 1,936
Earnings (loss) before cumulative effect of
a change in accounting principle (3,304) (6,204) 107,463
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle (564) — —
Net earnings (loss) $ (3,868) $ (6,204) $ 107,463

We emerged from Chapter 11 on May 31, 2001 and implemented “fresh start” accounting as of June 2, 2001. Results of operations for
the 3-day period from May 31, 2001 ¢hrough June 2, 2001 were not material. In accordance with fresh start accounting, all assets and lia-
bilities were restated to reflect their respective fair values. The consolidated financial statements after that date are those of a new reporting
entity and are not comparable to the periods prior to emergence. However, for purposes of this discussion, the Successor results for the seven
months ended December 29, 2001 have been combined with the Predecessor results of five months ended June 2, 2001. Differences result-

ing from fresh start accounting are explained when necessary.
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Continuing Operations

ToTaL NET REVENUE. Total net revenue is comprised of retail sales, premium revenues and other revenues. In 2003, toral domestic com-
parable store sales were up 5.0% over the prior year. Domestic comparable store sales for 2003 were calculated using the first 52 weeks of
2003 compared to fiscal 2002 which was a 52-week year. This calculation only includes vision centers that were open for all of fiscal 2002

and 2003. The following reconciliation shows the components of the change in retail sales (amounts in thousands):

2003 2002
vs. 2002 vs. 2001
2003 2002 2001 % Change % Change

Domestic — first 52 weeks (a) $227,467 $ 216,699 $ 209,385 5.0% 3.5%
Domestic — 53rd week (a) 3,075
Domestic — other {b) 1,205 431 281 179.6% 53.5%
Mexico (c) 4,378 5,026 5,060 -12.9% -0.7%
Stores disposed of during reorganization 18,216 -100.0%
Total retail sales, net $236,125 $ 222,156 $ 232,942 6.3% -4.6%

(a) We operate on a 52/53 week fiscal year. As a result, fiscal 2003 contained 53 weeks whereas 2002 and 2001 each contained 52
weeks. Sales for the 53rd week have been shown separately to reflect more comparable results. In addition, this category includes
locations that were open for all of 2002 and 2003 and are included in the domestic comparable store sales calculation.

(b)  This category includes individual store locations that were not open for all of 2002 and 2003, and, therefore, were not part of the
domestic comparable store sales calculation.

() Our Mexico operations are consolidated using the 12 calendar months ended November 30th each year.

During 2003 we made several changes to help drive domestic sales. Although it is difficult to quantify the result of each of these activi-
ties, we believe that the following factors had the most significant impact on our retail domestic comparable store sales increase of $10.8 mil-
lion or 5% over 2002:

1. We implemented significant merchandising changes in every major category (frames, spectacle lenses and contact lenses)

1o modernize our collection and simplify the presentation for the customer. The most significant category changes are as follows:

a. In the first quarter of 2003, we updated our frame collection to modernize and simplify our presentation. As part of this
process, we substantially reduced the number of frame vendors, consolidated price points, and enhanced the presentation
of frames to make them more brand focused for the customer, and easier to manage for our associates.

b. During the first half of 2003, we aligned our contact lens selection with the products most frequently prescribed by our
independent doctors. This favorably impacted our 2003 contact lens sales, which are up approximately 9% over 2002 and
approximately 15% over 2001.

c. We also updated our accessory collection to complement our spectacle offering, increasing 2003 accessory sales by approx-
imately 19% over 2002.

2. We restructured our personnel scheduling at the store-level to provide for consistent coverage based on operating needs by sales
volume levels.

3. We amended our incentive programs to increase potential participation by, and therefore the productivity of, our associates.

Our 2002 domestic comparable store sales increase of approximately $7.3 million over 2001 was largely the result of a change in our
frame and lens presentation. Historically, our in-store presentation of frame and lens options was based on a package price concept. The pack-
age price included a pair of base lenses, a frame and certain lens options. In July 2002, we changed our presentation strategy by “unbundling”
the package price soi that pricing for frames and lenses is presented separately in the store. The presentation is intended to be clearer as well
as more concise and|customer-friendly, and is similar to product and price presentation at a majority of our competitors’ stores. After an ini-

tial orientation phase, we experienced increases in the number of spectacle units sold and in the average spectacle transaction value.
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Managed care sales accounted for approximately 10%, 11% and 12% of our sales in 2001, 2002 and 2003, respectively. We work with
large and small managed care payors to provide vision benefits to their members. We expect that retail optical sales through managed vision
care programs will increase over the next several years as a percentage of overall retail optical sales. As such, changes in the managed vision care
industry are likely to impact our sales. Effective October 1, 2003, a large national managed care payor changed its policy regarding out-of-net-
work providers. These changes limited our ability to verify benefit coverage and to accept assignment of the payor’s benefits on behalf of our
customers. Prior to October 2003, we were generating sales of approximately $3.7 million on an annualized basis as a result of being an out-
of-network provider for this payor. The net impact of this change has been a substantial reduction in sales as an out-of-network provider for
this payor. We are working aggressively to mitigate the decreases in lost sales. We have attempred to discuss these matters with the payor, but
do not believe that the payor intends to change its new policy. We are evaluating alternatives but can provide no assurance that they will be
successful or that we will again be able to participate as an out-of-network provider for this payor. We will continue to work roward adding
third party plans and payors as part of our ongoing managed care growth strategy.

In May 2003, we began offering a twelve month extended warranty plan in our Wal-Mart vision centers to provide for repair and replace-
ment service during the first year after purchase. Revenue recognized in 2003 was approximately $2.0 million. By the fourth quarter of 2003,
approximately 45% of our eyeglass transactions included an extended warranty purchase. We expect these increased warranty sales to con-
tinue into 2004. This revenue is reflected within “Retail sales, net” in our Consolidated Statements of Operations.

The 2003 increase of $4.3 million in premium revenue can be largely attributed to increased enrollments in our California health main-
tenance organization. The HMO had 150,000 enrollees (or participants) at the end of 2003 compared to 48,000 at the end of 2002. We
began selling this managed care insurance product in the Wal-Mart California vision centers in the second quarter of 2002. Revenue from
premiums is recognized over the life of the policy as the related services are rendered.

In 2003, we began manufacturing eyeglasses for an independent chain of fifreen vision centers. Total revenue from this activity was
$877,000 during the year.

GROSS PROFIT. The components of sales and gross profit are detailed below (dollars in thousands):

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
January 3, 2004 December 28, 2002 December 29, 2001
(53 weeks) (52 weeks) (52 weeks)
Retail sales, net $ 236,125 100.0% $222,156 100.0% $232,942 100.0%
Retail cost of goods sold 104,572 44.3% 98,872 44.5% 107,130 46.0%
Retail gross profit $ 131,553 55.7% $123,284 55.5% $125,812 54.0%
Premium revenue $ 6,347 100.0% $ 2,041 100.0%
Claims expense 5,994 94.4% 1,827 89.5%
Insurance gross profit $ 353 5.6% $ 214 10.5%
Other revenue $ 877 100.0%
Other cost of sales 341 38.9%
Other gross profit $ 536 61.1%
Total net revenue $ 243,349 100.0% $224,197 100.0% $232,942 100.0%
Tortal cost of goods sold 110,907 45.6% 100,699 44.9% 107,130 46.0%
Toral gross profit $ 132,442 54.4% $123,498 55.1% $125,812 54.0%

We attribute the 2003 increase in retail gross profit dollars primarily to sales increases arising out of merchandising changes made begin-
ning in mid-2002 and continuing throughout 2003. We have also established a process for updating our selections on a more regular basis.
Eyeglass sales are more than 70% of our rerail sales. Therefore, changes in frames and lenses have the greatest impact on our business.

The 2002 improvement in gross profit margin percentage and a portion of the 2003 improvement are primarily the result of a shift in
sales mix towards eyeglasses, coupled with an increase in eyeglass margins due to the Company’s “unbundling” of frame and lens pricing.

In the second half of 2003, we began testing different lens offerings to improve eyeglass profit margins and simplify customer presentation.
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We have substantially completed our lens test as it relates to single vision lenses, but expect this process to continue for multifocal lenses
throughout 2004. We have begun to see slight improvements in eyeglass margins as a result of the change in lens offering in the fourth quar-
ter of 2003 and expect this to continue.

These improvements in 2003 and 2002 retail gross profit margins were somewhat reduced by increases in rent as the number of Wal-
Mart locations entering the option period of their lease increased in relation to the total number of vision centers. In 2003, we recorded an
effective rent of approximately 14% on revenues from our Wal-Mart locations. Because of minimum rent increases during the option peri-
od, we need to increase comparable store sales in order to keep our rent percentage at these levels. Any decrease in sales would have a nega-
tive impact on occupancy expense as a percent of sales. Approximately 124 and 126 vision centers were operating within their option peri-
od at January 3, 2004 and December 28, 2002, respectively. The 2002 decrease in gross profit dollars is the result of the disposal of the free-
standing vision centers in April 2001,

Insurance gross profit represents premium revenue less claims expenses for a managed care product that we began selling in the Wal-Mart
California vision centers in the second quarter of 2002, This insurance product has significantly lower margins than do our retail products.
The introduction ofthis product increased total 2003 revenues by $4.3 million over 2002 and gross profit dollars by $139,000, but decreased

total gross profit as a percent of net sales by 0.8 percentage points.

SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE (“SG&A EXPENSE”).

Selling, general and administrative expense includes both store operating expenses and home office overhead costs and is shown below.

2003 2002 2001
Selling, general and/administrative expense $ 123,713 $119,451 $ 130,443
As a percent of total net revenue 50.8% 53.3% 56.0%

Sales increases ih 2003 resulted in a reduction of SG & A expense as a percent of sales. 2002 expenses are not directly comparable to
2001 expenses because of the freestanding stores that were disposed of during the first four months of 2001. As a result, comparisons to 2001
are not meaningful. Significant factors influencing changes in expenses in 2003 are discussed below.

The following factors influenced vision center payroll and field supervision costs. These costs comprise approximately 56% of our sell-
ing, general and administrative expense:

. An increase in retail-level compensation of approximately $2.0 million for 2003. This includes store payroll costs and supervision-
level costs. Substantially all of the increase in base payroll is due to higher rates in certain markets, where availability of dispens-
ing opticians and growing competition resulted in upward pressure on rates for optical personnel. Also in 2003, we restructured
payroll scheduling, to provide consistent coverage based on operating need by volume levels. This change did not have a signifi-
cant impact on the hours of coverage.

. An increase in store level incentive costs of $1.2 million in 2003 due to a change in incentive structure in 2003, combined with
improved performance.

. An increase in health and medical benefit costs of approximately $800,000 in 2003.

The following factors influenced other expenses included within the selling, general and administrative expense category:

. Workers' compensation expense, which increased approximately $800,000 in 2003. This increase was due to adverse development
of claims from previous years, particularly in California.

. An increase in professional fees of approximately $600,000 in 2003, a portion of which was incurred as a result of the re-audit of
the 2001 ffinancial statements and the completion of the 2002 financial statements.

. Additionally, during 2003, we realized a reduction in depreciation and amortization expense of approximately $3.0 million large-
ly due toleasehold improvements and equipment at some stores becoming fully depreciated. We expect this decline in deprecia-

tion expense to continue, but to a lesser degree.
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RESTRUCTURING EXPENSE. During August 2003, we initiated and completed a restructuring of the retail field and home office retail
support center. The process resulted in a reduction in head count approximating 15% of both the retail field management organization and
the home office retail support center organization. The cost of the restructuring process was $484,000, which included separation costs and
outplacement costs. The annual payroll and related costs represented by the reduction in force was approximately $1.9 million. We cannot
guarantee the savings from this reduction in force will reduce our payroll and related costs in subsequent years or thar it will reduce such

expense by the same or similar amounts in subsequent years.

IMPAIRMENT OF LONG LIVED AsSETS. Historically, we have operated our vision centers to the maximum term of the lease, including the
exercise of all available renewal options in most cases. Our strategy was to maintain store operations, even if the store was under-performing
and devote our attention to correcting the store’s problems. In the fourth quarter of 2003, we revised our strategy to assess under-perform-
ing stores prior to the lease termination date, and potendially close the under-performing stores in order to maximize operating proficabilicy.
As a result, we identified certain store locations with a history of operating losses that we do not expect to become profitable without signif-
icant cost and effort. We intend to close 13 of these locations in March and April of 2004. Closing these vision centers prior to the end of
their lease term (or option period) allows us to focus greater attention on maximizing profits from more promising locations and developing
a new business model.

For the 13 locations that we expect to close prior to the lease termination date, we reviewed the locations for potential impairment by
comparing the future expected undiscounted cash flows for these locations to the carrying value of their long-lived assets. The long-lived asset
carrying value for 12 of the locations exceeded the future expected undiscounted cash flows from the locations. Therefore, impairment was
determined to exist for these 12 locations. We also reviewed the remainder of store locations for potential impairment and identified 30 addi-
tional vision centers in Wal-Mart, Wal-Mart de Mexico, Fred Meyer and on military bases which were determined to be impaired given that
the expected future undiscounted cash flows from these locations are less than the carrying value of their assets. As a result, we have record-
ed a non-cash impairment charge of $550,000 to write-down these long-lived assets to their fair market value. Fair market value was deter-
mined using the expected discounted cash flows for each location. This impairment was reflected for leasehold improvements, furniture, fix-

tures and equipment at these 42 locations.

INTEREST EXPENSE. The outstanding balance of our long-term Senior Subordinated Notes is the primary driver of interest expense.
Interest expense decreased by approximately $1.2 million in 2003 compared to 2002 due to principal repayments and Note repurchases made
during 2002 and 2003. During the first five months of 2001, when we were under the protection of the bankruptcy court, we did not accrue
interest expense on our former Senior Subordinated Notes outstanding of $125 million. When we emerged from bankruptcy on May 31,
2001, we restructured our debt and began accruing interest at 12% on our $120 million of newly issued Senior Subordinated Notes. The
table below rolls forward our long-term outstanding debt balances for 2003, 2002 and 2001 and the principal repayments and Note repur-

chases made each year (in thousands):

2003 2002 2001
Senior subordinated notes outstanding at beginning of year $ 109,706 $ 120,000 $ 125,000
Mandatory redemptions, at par 8,161) (5,796)
Repurchases at discounted prices (6,023) (4,498)
Retirement of unissued Notes (38) —
Senior subordinated notes outstanding at end of year $ 95,484 $ 109,706 $ 120,000
Weighted average balance outstanding for the year $ 104,366 $ 115,526

The outstanding Senior Note balance at December 29, 2001 is not comparable to Senior Notes outstanding at the beginning
of 2001. The outstanding notes at the beginning of 2001 were issued by the Predecessor and were not accruing interest due to our Chapter

11 proceedings. The weighted average balance outstanding for 2001 is not meaningful.




National Vision, Inc. 2003 Annual Report

Gain on Repurchase of Notes

During 2003 and 2002, we repurchased our Senior Subordinated Notes and recorded gains from those repurchases as shown below:

2003 2002
Face value repurchased ' $6,023 $4,498
Purchase price 3,702 2,932
Gain on repurchase of Notes $ 2,321 $1,566

DISCONTINUED: OPERATIONS, During 2003, 42 of our vision center leases expired, resulting in the closure of 40 Wal-Mart vision cen-
ters and 2 vision centers on military bases. In addition, during the second and third quarter of 2003, we closed 12 under-performing vision
centers in Fred Meyer locations prior to their scheduled lease expiration. Condensed information for these 54 closed stores is presented below.
The net loss on disposal of these operations includes severance and closing costs and gains from the sale of certain assets. Operating results

for these closed vision centers have been presented separately as discontinued operations for all periods in the Consolidated Statements of

Operations.
Years Ended
January 3, 2004 December 28, 2002 December 29, 2001
(53 weeks) (52 weeks) (52 weeks)
Total net sales $ 9,798 $22,823 $23,158
Operating income (loss) : $ (200) $ 1,862 $ 1,936
Loss on disposal £ (59 $ (50 8 —

CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF A CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE. We adopted Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 02-16, “Accounting
by a Customer for ‘Certain Consideration Received from a Vendor” (“EITF 02-167) at the beginning of 2003. This Issue addresses the
method by which retailers account for vendor allowances. Prior to fiscal 2003, we received vendor allowances through
co-op advertising agreements, which were classified in the income statement as a reduction of advertising expense. As a result of the adop-
tion of EITF 02-16, certain vendor allowances, which formerly were treated as a reduction in advertising costs, are presented as a reduction
of inventory cost and subsequently as a component of cost of goods sold. On the first day of fiscal 2003, we recorded additional expense of
$564,000 as che cumulative effect for this change in accounting principle. This amount reflects the portion of vendor allowances that would

have reduced inventory costs had this new accounting pronouncement been in effect at the end of 2002.

Use of Non-GAAP Financial Measures: EBITDA

We frequently refer to EBITDA in this document. EBITDA is calculated as net earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortiza-
tion, cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle, non-cash items, and reorganization items as defined in the terms of our Senior
Subordinated Debt Indenture. We refer to EBITDA because:

. it is the Basis for the calculation of the excess cash flow principal repayment under our Senior Subordinated Notes; and

. it is a widely accepted financial indicator of a company’s ability to service or incur indebtedness.

EBITDA does not represent cash flow from operations as defined by generally accepted accounting principles, is not necessarily indica-
tive of cash available to fund all cash flow needs, should not be considered an alternative to net income or to cash flow from operations (as
determined in accordance with GAAP) and should not be considered an indication of our operating performance or as a measure of liquid-

ity. EBITDA is not necessarily comparable to similarly titled measures for other companies.
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The following is a reconciliation of net earnings to EBITDA (amounts in thousands):

2003 2002 2001
Net earnings (loss) $ (3,868) $ (6,204) $ 107,463
Adjustments:
Interest expense 12,913 14,099 9,613
Interest income (50) (147) (74)
Income tax expense 198 — —
Depreciation and amortization 15,962 18,999 16,233
Cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle 564 — —_
Non-cash items (a) (1,771) (1,889) (17,182)
Reorganization expense (gain) — — (102,515)
EBITDA $23,948 $ 24,858 $ 13,538

(@)  These items consist of the gains on repurchase of Notes, the impairment of long-lived assets, the gain on recovery of assets

previously written off and the Predecessor gain on extinguishment of debt.

Summary of Lease Agreements

We have agreements governing our operations in host environments. Typically, each agreement is for a base term, followed by an option
to renew for a specified length of time. The agreements provide for payments of base and/or percentage rent, and also contain other cus-

tomary leasing provistons. The table below sets forth key data abour each of these agreements:

No. of Options

Vision Centers No. of Units as of Length of Base Length of Option Exercisable in
Located In January 3, 2004 Term (in years) Term (in years) Fiscal 2004
Wal-Mart:
Domestic 359 9 3 57
Mexico 37 5 2orl 11
Fred Meyer 47 3 — —
U.S. Military Bases 25 2ors — 3

Domestic Wal-Mart Vision Centers

Our agreement with Wal-Mart gave us the right to open 400 vision centers, the last of which opened in 2001. Our agreement with Wal-
Mart also provides that, if Wal-Mart relocates our vision center for any reason, including converting its own store to a supercenter (a store
which contains a grocery department in addition to the traditional Wal-Mart store offering) the term of our lease begins again. During 2003,
18 locations were relocated, effectively renewing these leases. For these 18 relocations, an average of 117 months were added to the lease term
assuming all available options are exercised. We expect approximately 15 to 20 leases to relocate to supercenters in 2004. We expect the 2004
relocations to add an average of approximately 117 months to each relocated vision center’s maximum lease term. As of January 3, 2004, we
have 158 vision centers located in Wal-Mart supercenters. We believe that Wal-Mart may in the future convert many of its stores and there-
by cause many of our leases to start again. The number of lease expirations indicated could decrease if there are future supercenter conver-
sions. We have received no assurances from Wal-Mart as to how many of their locations will ultimately be converted.

On a frequent basis, we monitor the number of vision centers along with total lease months remaining under the Wal-Mart

Master License Agreement. Our measurement of lease months assumes that we exercise all available renewal options, exclusive of known and

11




National Vision, Inc. 2003 Annual Report

expected non-renewals, and that supercenter conversions currently scheduled will trigger new vision center leases. The remaining lease
months may be affected by the conversion of the host store to a supercenter. Additionally, the remaining lease months may be affected by
our decisions regarding exercise of lease renewal options.

Lease months shown reflect: 1) expected vision center relocations, whether confirmed or unconfirmed, 2) the expected closure of loca-
tions prior to the end of their lease term, and 3) any lease options that are not expected to be exercised. The following table lists our remain-

ing lease months under our Wal-Mart agreement as of the respective fiscal months.

As of the end of fiscal month Lease months remaining
January 2003 24,867
February 2003 24,479
March 2003 24,094
April 2003 23,710
May 2003 23,440
June 2003 25,164
July 2003 24,784
August 2003 24,267
September 2003 24,008
October 2003 . 23,746
November 2003 23,377
December 2003 22,605
January 2004 20,964
February 2004 20,735

We view remaining lease months as a proxy for the remaining cash flow associated with the operations of our existing vision centers under
our agreement with Wal-Mart. We recognize, however, that there is no necessary connection between remaining lease months and expected
cash flow and that our declining base of vision centers could make it more difficult for us to maintain current levels of cash flow recorded
by our existing vision centers.

In 2004, 58 leases are expected to close over the course of the year, 18 in the first quarter, 13 in the second quarter, 17 in the third quar-
ter, and 10 in the fourth quarter. These stores represent annualized sales of approximately $30.6 million and annualized store-level operat-
ing income of approximately $4.0 million. Of the 58 Wal-Mart leases expected to close in 2004, we have elected to close 13 locations prior
to the end of their term due to store level operating losses. Store-level operating income excludes corporate overhead and other costs not
specifically attributable to individual stores. The 13 leases had an average of 68 months remaining, assuming all options were exercised.

As of March 1, 2004, we have closed 10 Wal-Mart vision centers in fiscal 2004. We have experienced sales declines of approximately
25% in the final month of operations for stores that are closing. We also have incurred store closing costs, including severance, that has aver-
aged between $4,000 and $10,000 per vision center.

As of January 3, 2004, we had 124 vision centers that were operating in the three-year extension period of the Wal-Mart lease. We exer-
cised our option to renew the leases for the three year extension period for 48 Wal-Mart vision centers in 2003. The base term for 57 vision
centers expires in 2004, and we will need to determine which leases to extend. Ar this time, we have elected to close 8 of these locations at
the end of the original nine-year lease. We expect to exercise the option for many of our leases. These decisions will be based on various fac-

tors, including sales[levels, anticipated furure profitability, increased minimum rental fees in the option period, and market share.

Other Operations

In July 2003, we amended our agreement with Fred Meyer. Our new agreement provides an extension of the original lease term from
December 31, 2003 to December 31, 2006 and eliminates the five-year option to extend the agreement. The amendment also revises the
rent structure, beginning in 2004, to better align rent obligations with individual store performance. Beginning in 2004, we expect to real-
ize rent cost savingsion an annualized basis of approximately $1 million, based on each vision center’s sales levels in 2003. Changes in these
sales could have an impact on anticipated rent reductions. The amendment also permitted the closure of 12 under-performing locations. Five

of these vision centers closed in the second quarter of 2003, and the remaining seven were closed in the third quarter of 2003.
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Our agreement with Wal-Mart de Mexico provides that each party will not deal with other parties 1o operate leased department
vision centers in Mexico. This agreement also permits each party to terminate the lease for each vision center which fails to meet min-
imum sales requirements specified in the agreement. Under our agreement with Wal-Mart de Mexico, we have two options for two-year
renewals and one option for an additional one-year renewal for each vision center.

As of January 3, 2004, three of our vision centers in Mexico are operating beyond the original lease term, on a “month-to-month”
basis. We are currently in negotiations with Wal-Mart de Mexico to amend our existing lease agreement to aflow Wal-Mart de Mexico
to perform their own vision center tests for a limited time. Should these negotiations be unsuccessful, we would likely close the three
locations which are operating beyond the original lease term and continue to operate the remaining locations until such time that their
lease expires.

The following table sets forth the number of our vision center leases that expire each year, assuming that we exercise all available
options to extend the terms of the leases, excluding 8 such options we have declined or expect to decline to renew as of March 1, 2004.
This table includes 14 future Wal-Mart supercenter conversions which are scheduled at this time. These 14 supercenter conversions

added an average of 118 months to each location’s lease term.

Leases Expiring in Fiscal Year

Actual Projected
HOST 2010 AND
COMPANY 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 THEREAFTER
Wal-Mart:
Domestic 1 40 58 36 40 42 28 39 116
Mexico — — 12 3 5 8 — — 9
Fred Meyer — 12 — — — 47 — — —
Milicary — 2 6 7 6 2 4 — 2
Tortals 1 54 76 46 51 99 32 39 127

We meet with representatives of our host companies on a regular basis and periodically discuss proposed amendments to our master
license agreements, as well as expansion opportunities. We can provide no assurances that we will enter into favorable amendments to

these agreements or that we will have any opportunities to expand our operations within any of our current host environments.

OPERATING STRATEGIES

During much of 2003, we focused heavily upon making changes that would improve our operations and cash flows. The changes
affected almost every aspect of our base business, including our frame and lens selection, retail pricing and in-store display, store sched-
uling, manager and associate incentive programs, training and evaluation, and home office and field supervision staffing levels. We
expect these moves to begin to have a significant impact on operating results in 2004, and we will also continue to test and refine other
potential improvements. We cannot provide any assurances as to whether such changes will have a positive impact on our operating
results or financial condition.

We also tested two new business concepts in 2003, selling eyeglasses from kiosks inside malls and adding a new hearing aid tech-
nology to the traditional vision products offered in our optical stores. We tested the eyeglass kiosks in one location and the hearing aid
product in two optical stores in Wal-Mart. Neither of these concepts warranted expansion and both were discontinued by the end of
the year. The combined cost of testing these two concepts was approximately $145,000.

In 2004, our focus will turn more toward developing a new business that could potentially replace our declining base of stores inside
Wal-Mart, We will continue to seek avenues of growth within optics while also seeking new businesses to grow within Wal-Mart. One

new business upon which we are presently focused is the home medical equipment ("HME”) business.
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The HME category includes wheelchairs, scooters, walkers, bathroom safety seats, shower rails and many other aids to daily living, In
our view, the HME harketplace is similar to the optics marketplace of several years ago, when there were no large, dominant national retail-
ers serving the category. The marketplace currently consists mostly of independent operators and we believe it is poised for a gradual shift to
larger national players.

We believe that dur expertise and experience in optical retailing will give us certain advantages in the home medical equipment business.
Both categories benefit from an aging population and involve a quasi-medical sales consultation with virtually every customer. Both require
managed care expertise. Importantly, both categories benefit greatly from the consumer awareness generated by walk-by traffic in a Wal-Mart
environment.

In the second quarter of 2004, we expect to open HME test stores inside Wal-Mart stores in Pennsylvania and Tennessee. In each of
these locations, the population demographics are favorable to an HME business. We anticipate that, by early 2003, we will have sufficient
information to determine whether this concept should be expanded. We believe that other companies are testing the sales of home medical
equipment in Wal-Mart stores. The Note Indenture may limit the expenditures we are able to make in businesses outside of optical.

We have begun reviews of other potential businesses that could possibly benefit from the type of traffic that Wal-Mart stores generate.
None of these concepts is as far advanced as the HME concept.

As to our potential new businesses, including the HME concept, we cannot presentdy predict whether any will be successful.
We also cannot predict how many locations we may receive in Wal-Mart stores or the terms of any such lease arrangements.

Within optics, in. the first quarter of 2004 our HMO began opening optometric offices in California Wal-Mart stores adjacent to a vision
center operated by Wal-Mart. At March 1, 2004, we have opened four such offices. Of these, three were in Wal-Mart stores in which our
leases had expired in 2003 and one was in a recently opened Wal-Mart. In addition, we also opened an optometric office in one California
Sam’s Club location.

We contract with optometrists to provide eye examinations in these locations with doctor coverage running as much as 53 hours per
week in the busier locations. We estimate that an optometric office will provide less revenue and income than an average vision center.
Nonetheless, we consider this an excellent opportunity to continue deriving a revenue stream from stores in which we had previously oper-
ated a vision center while adding a revenue stream for newly opened Wal-Mart and Sam’s locations. We expect to open additional such offices
in 2004 and 2005.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Since emerging from bankruptcy on May 31, 2001, we have generated cash flow in amounts sufficient to fund operating and interest
expense, capital expenditures of $12.5 million, mandatory principal redemptions of $14.0 million and discounted debt repurchases repre-
senting $10.5 million in outstanding principal amount. We maintain a revolving credit line with Fleet Capital Corporation, a commercial
lender, but have generally made borrowings under the credit line for only brief periods of time, near the end of our fiscal first quarter, when
several large periodic payments are made.

We also utilize a portion of our line of credit on a year round basis to support a letter of credit required by our workers’ compensation
insurance provider. As of March 1, 2004, our unused availability under our credit facility with Fleet was approximately $5.0 million. At
January 3, 2004, we had no borrowings under our credit facility, and had letters of credit of $4.3 million outstanding. We believe that cash
generated from operations will be sufficient to satisfy our cash requirements throughout 2004. We expect that funds available under our cred-
it facility will be utilized only for short-term liquidity needs, if at all. We intend to use available cash for our ongoing operations, repurchase
of Notes, and repayment of principal on our outstanding debt.

In December 2003, we amended our credit facility with Fleet Capital Corporation (the “Fleet Facility”). The amendment extended the
expiration date of the Fleet Facility from May 30, 2004 to May 30, 2007 and eliminated the previous limit of $3 million in expenditures
for repurchases of our Senior Subordinated Notes within each rolling 12 month period. The amendment enables us to repurchase Notes
upon meeting certain financial criteria both preceding and following the repurchases. Additionally, the amendment increased availability by
approximately $3.0 million. Subsequent to the amendment, we repurchased our Senior Subordinated Notes with a face value of $6.0 mil-

lion for $3.7 million resulting in a non-cash gain of $2.3 million.
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Our Fleet facility contains various restrictive covenants, including requirements that we

—  maintain minimum levels of EBITDA (as defined),

—  maintain a minimum fixed charge coverage ratio (as defined) of 1.0 to 1.0, and

—  limit our capital expenditures.

We made mandatory principal redemption payments of $5.3 million on August 28, 2003 and $2.9 million on February 28, 2003. We
also made a principal redemption payment on the Notes of approximately $545,000 on February 27, 2004 to the trustee for Note holders
of record on February 13, 2004. These redemptions are based on the requirements of the indenture and are made at 100% of par. Each prin-
cipal redemption payment is based on the results for the six-month period ending in June or December, respectively. In addition, we made
an interest payment of approximately $6.1 million from existing cash balances on September 27, 2003. The next scheduled interest payment
of approximately $5.7 million was made on March 30, 2004.

In May 2003, we began offering a twelve month extended warranty plan in our Wal-Mart vision centers to provide for repair and replace-
ment service during the first year after purchase. The new warranty plan has gained considerable consumer acceptance, and we now sell war-
ranties with approximately 40% of all eyeglass transactions. This revenue is deferred over the life of the warranty. Our deferred warranty rev-
enue at January 3, 2004 was approximately $2.0 million. In fiscal 2003, we received approximately $4.6 million in cash from the sale of war-
ranties. We expect to receive at least this amount in fiscal 2004.

The Company’s capital expenditures have historically been for store openings, relocations, and remodeling, lensmaking and other opto-
metric equipment. During 2004, we expect to open at least two Military stores and to relocate 15 to 20 vision centers within
Wal-Mart that have converted to supercenters. These store openings are subject to change depending upon construction schedules and other
constraints. For each new center, we expect to spend between $40,000 and $60,000 for fixed assets and up to $15,000 for inventory.

During 2004, we plan to test at least two home medical equipment centers inside Wal-Mart stores. As with all of our test concepts, we
plan to prudently invest in this new idea, until we prove that this concept has the consumer acceptance needed to become our next growth
vehicle. We expect to invest approximately $75,000 in fixed assets and inventory in each of our first two test locations. Other new business
concepts that we might pursue could require substantial investments, but none of these efforts are advanced enough at this time to predict

what such expenditures might be.

FUTURE COMMITMENTS
As of January 3, 2004, we had no capital lease obligations or other long-term liabilities except the Senior Subordinated Notes. The table

below sets forth our contractual obligations (amounts in thousands):

Payments due by fiscal year

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 Thereafter Total
Long-term debt
obligations (a) $ 545 $94,939 $ 95,484
Operating lease
obligations {b) $ 25,465 $19,202 $13315 $ 6374 $ 4,609 $ 7.423 $76,388
Purchase obligations (c) $ 567 $ 69 $ 636

(a)  Our senior subordinated debt agreement provides for semi-annual principal repayments based on the results of operations for the
six-month periods ended in June and December. The timing of future principal repayments is contingent upon future results.
Accordingly, except for the payment that was made on February 27, 2004, the total carrying value is presented as long-term debt
obligations, due upon maturity in 2009.

(b)  Our operating lease obligations represent minimum rent payments under our Wal-Mart, Fred Meyer and various military agree-
ments as well as miscellaneous operating equipment leases. ‘

(¢} Our purchase obligations represent minimum purchase requirements for local phone and certain other data services including

polling and internet capability.
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INFLATION

Although we cannot determine the precise effects of inflation, we do not believe inflation has had a material effect on our domestic
sales or results of operations. We cannot determine whether inflation will have a material long-term effect on our sales or results of opera-
tions.

As a result of inflation in prior years, we have in the past adjusted our retail pricing. Further pricing adjustments are contingent upon

competitive pricing levels in the marketplace. Management is monitoring the continuing impact of these inflationary trends.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our consolidated financial statements, as discussed under Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations, have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. The preparation of these
financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting|period.

On an ongoing basis, management evaluates its estimates and judgments and incorporates any changes in such estimates and judgments
into the accounting fecords underlying our consolidated financial statements. Management bases its estimates and judgments on historical
experience and on various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for
making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may dif-
fer from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

We have identified the policies below as critical to our business operations and the understanding of our results of operations. The impact
and any associated risks related to these policies on our business operations is discussed throughout Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations where such policies affect our reported and expected financial results. (For a detailed dis-

cussion on the application of these and other accounting policies, see Note 2 in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.)

REVENUE RECOGNITION
We defer revenue recognition until delivery of the product by estimating the value of transactions in which final delivery to the customer

has not occurred at the end of the period presented. The amount of cash received at the time the customer’s order is placed is recorded as a
deposit liability and is presented within accrued liabilities. These estimates are based on historical trends and take into consideration current
changes in our manufacturing and distribution process.

We currently sell separately priced extended warranty contracts, generally with terms of twelve months. Revenues from the sale of these
contracts are deferred and amortized over the life of the contract on a straight-line basis. The costs to service the warranty claims are expensed
as incurred. These warranty contracts currently generate a positive profit margin. However, if the utilization rates of these warranties increased
significantly, the repair and replacement expense could exceed the sales price of these warranties. If that became the case, we would record a
future liability for anticipated warranty claims at the time of sale, instead of expensing the warranty claims as incurred.

Premium revenue is earned from HMO memberships and services. Revenue from premiums is recognized over the life of the policy, gen-
erally twelve months, as the related services are rendered.

We must make estimates of potential returns and replacements of all or part of the eyewear sold to a customer. We analyze historical
remake and warranty activity, consider current economic trends and changes in customer demand and acceptance of our products when eval-
uating the adequacy of our estimate of these costs. If management made different judgments or utilized different estimates, this would like-

ly result in differences in the amount and timing of revenue and related costs for any period.

ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE MANAGED CARE RECEIVABLES

Managed care accounts receivable are recorded net of contractual allowances and reduced by an allowance for amounts that may become
uncollectible in the future. A significant portion of our receivables are due from health care plans or third-party administrators located
throughout the United States. Approximately 12% of our net sales relate to products sold to customers that ultimately will be funded in full
or in part through ptivate insurance plans, third party insurance administration programs or government reimbursement programs such as
Medicare and Medicaid. Any failure on our part to accurately and timely file for reimbursement with these programs can have an adverse

effect on our collection results which, in turn, will have an adverse effect on liquidity and profitability.
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Estimates of our allowance for uncollectible receivables are based on our historical billing and collection experience. Changes in our
billing and collection processes, changes in funding policies by insurance plans and changes in our sales mix within insurance plans may have

a material effect on the amount and timing of our estimated expense requirements.

INVENTORY VALUATION

Our inventories are stated at the lower of weighted average cost or market.

In most cases, the expected sales value (i.e., market value} of our inventory is higher than its cost. However, as we progress through a sell-
ing season, certain slow-moving merchandise may be removed from stores and returned to the distribution center to be sold below cost in
secondary markets. As a result, there is a high degree of judgment and complexity in determining the market value of such inventories. For
inventory on hand, we estimate the future selling price of our merchandise, given its current selling price and its planned promotional activ-
ities, and provide a reserve for the difference between cost and the expected selling price for all items expected 1o be sold below cost.

At the beginning of fiscal 2003, we adopted Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 02-16, “Accounting by a Customer for Certain
Consideration Received from a Vendor” (“EITF 02-16”). As a result of the adoption of EITF 02-16, certain vendor allowances are now pre-
sented as a reduction of inventory cost and subsequently as a component of cost of goods sold.

We conduct physical inventory counts for all of our store locations at least twice per year and adjust our records to reflect the actual inven-
tory counts. Cycle counts are performed monthly for inventory in our distribution center and all inventory in our distribution center is count-
ed near the end of the fiscal year. As all locations are not counted as of our reporting dates, we provide a reserve for inventory shrinkage based

principally on historical inventory shrinkage experience.

FRESH START ACCOUNTING

In accounting for the effects of the reorganization, we adopted “fresh start” accounting principles as contained in the American Institute
of Certified Public Accountants’ Statement of Position 90-7, “Financial Reporting by Entities in Reorganization Under the Bankruptcy
Code” (“SOP 90-7”). SOP 90-7 was applicable because pre-reorganization shareholders received none of our new common stock and the
reorganization value of the assets of the Successor company was less than the total pre-petition liabilities allowed plus post-petition liabilities.
SOP 90-7 also required that, at the time of fresh start accounting, we early-adopted all accounting principles that were required to be adopt-
ed within twelve months following fresh start accounting.

Fresh start accounting principles require that we determine the reorganization value of the reorganized Company. Our reorganization
value was developed by management, the Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors and their respective financial advisors. The reorgani-
zation value was based on a calculation of the present value of the free cash flows under our financial projections, including an assumption
of a terminal value. Such projections were submitted to the bankruptcy court and to creditors for review and objection as part of our disclo-

sure statement accompanying the Plan.

VALUATION OF LONG-LIVED AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Our most significant intangible asset is the Intangible Value of Contractual Rights, which was established as part of our adoption of fresh
start accounting in May 2001. This intangible asset, which has a value of $93.3 million at January 3, 2004, represents the value of our lease
agreement with Wal-Mart and the business relationship therein created. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, this intangible is an amortizable
asset because it has a finite useful life. However, the precise length of its life is not known due primarily to the
Wal-Mart supercenter conversions that automatically trigger extensions on the contractual life of the asset. Based on our projections, our best
estimate of the useful life of this asset is fifteen years. Due to the uncertainty involved in predicting the pattern of economic benefits realized
from the Wal-Mart relationship, we amortize this asset using the straight-line method.

We assess the impairment of all identifiable intangibles and long-lived assets on an annual basis and whenever events or changes in cir-
cumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Factors we consider important, which could trigger an impairment review,
include (1) a significant underperformance of vision center operations relative to expected historical or projected future operating results; (2)
significant changes in the mannér of our use of our assets or the strategy for our overall retail optical business; (3) significant negative industry
or economic trends; (4) a significant decline or adverse change in the rate or geographic concentration of Wal-Mart host store relocations or
supercenter conversions; and (5) a permanent adverse change in cash flows generated by an operation.

Upon the existence of one or more of the above indicators of impairment, we determine if the carrying value of intangibles or long-lived
assets may not be recoverable based on a projected cash flow model. If the projected cash flows are not in excess of the book value of the relat-
ed asset, we measure the impairment based on a projected discounted cash flow method. Significant management judgment is required

regarding the existence of impairment indicators as discussed above.
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Historically, we have operated our vision centers to the maximum term of the lease, including the exercise of all available renewal options
in most cases. Our strategy was to maintain store operations, even if the store was under-performing and devote our attention to correcting
the store’s problems. In the fourth quarter of 2003, we revised our strategy to assess under-performing stores prior to the lease termination
date, and potentially iclose the under-performing stores in order to maximize operating profitability. As a result, we identified certain store
locations with a history of operating losses that we do not expect to become profitable without significant cost and effort. We intend to close
13 of these locations in March and April of 2004.

For the 13 locations that we expect to close prior to the lease termination date, we reviewed the locations for potential impairment by
comparing the future expected undiscounted cash flows for these locations to the carrying value of their long-lived assets. The long-lived asset
carrying value for 12 locations exceeded the future expected undiscounted cash flows from the locations. Therefore, impairment was deter-
mined to exist for these 12 locations. We also reviewed the remainder of store locations for potential impairment and identified 30 additional
vision centers in Wal:Mart, Wal-Mart de Mexico, Fred Meyer and on military bases which were determined to be impaired given that the
expected future undiscounted cash flows from these locations are less than the carrying value of their assets. As a result, we have recorded a
non-cash impairment charge of $550,000 to write-down these long-lived assets to their fair market value. Fair market value was determined
using the expected discounted cash flows for each location. This impairment was reflected for leasehold improvements, furniture, fixtures
and equipment at thése 42 locations.

Future events could cause us to conclude that impairment indicators exist and that long-lived assets or intangible assets are impaired.
Any resulting impairment loss could have a marerial adverse impact on our financial condition and results of operations. Based on our review

of our intangible assets as of January 3, 2004, no impairment was determined to exist.

ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME TAXES

As part of the process of preparing our consolidated financial statements we are required to estimate our income taxes in each of the juris-
dictions in which we operate. This process involves estimating our actual current tax exposure together with assessing temporary differences
resulting from differing treatment of items, such as equipment depreciation, for rax and accounting purposes. These differences result in
deferred tax assets and liabilities, which are included within our consolidated balance sheet. We must then assess the likelihood that our
deferred rax assets will be recovered from future taxable income and to the extent we believe that recovery is not likely, we must establish a
valuation allowance. To the extent we establish a valuation allowance or increase this allowance in a period, we must include an expense with-
in the tax provision in the statement of operations.

We emerged from Chapter 11 Bankruptcy on May 31, 2001. As part of our plan of reorganization, our capital structure was highly lever-
aged with $120 million of Senior Subordinated Notes providing for interest at 12% per annum. Before, during and after the bankruptcy
process, we incurred significant net operating losses (‘NOL”) that resulted in tax loss carry-forwards. A portion of these carry-forwards are
subject to limitations:under Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code.

Generally accepted accounting principles require that we record a valuation allowance against the deferred tax asset associated with this
NOL if it is “more likely than not” that we will not be able to utilize it to offset future taxes. We have provided a full valuation allowance
against this net deferred tax asset because our high leverage will make it difficult for us to become profitable, and our historical high lever-
age substantially contributed to our failure to achieve profitability. We currently provide for income taxes only to the extent that we expect
to pay cash taxes for current income.

It is possible, however, that we could be profitable in the future at levels which cause management to conclude that it is more likely than
not that we will realize all or a portion of the NOL carry forward. Upon reaching such a conclusion, we would immediately record the esti-
mated net realizable value at a rate equal to our combined federal and state effective rates. Subsequent revisions to the estimated net realiz-
able value of the deferred tax asset could cause our provision for income taxes to vary significantly from period to period, although our cash

tax payments would remain unaffected until the benefit of the NOL is utilized.
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SELF-INSURANCE ACCRUALS

We self-insure estimared costs associated with workers’ compensation claims and group medical liabilities, up to certain limits. Insurance
reserves are established based on actuarial estimates of the loss that we will ultimately incur on reported claims, as well as estimates of claims
that have been incurred but not yet reported. Trends in actual experience are a significant factor in the determination of such reserves. We
believe our estimated reserves for such claims are adequate, however actual experience in claim frequency and/or severity could materially

differ from our estimates and affect our results of operations.

OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The above listing is not intended to be a comprehensive list of all of our accounting policies. In many cases, the accounting treatment
of a particular transaction is specifically dictated by generally accepted accounting principles. See our audited consolidated financial state-
ments and notes thereto which begin on page 21 of this Annual Report which contain accounting policies and other disclosures required by
generally accepted accounting principles.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation (“FIN”) No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Other,” FIN 45 requires footnote disclosure of the guarantee or indemnifica-
tion agreements a company issues. With certain exceptions, these agreements will also require a company to prospectively recognize an ini-
tial liability for the fair value, or market value, of the obligations it assumes under that guarantee. The initial recognition and initial meas-
urement provisions of this Interpretation are applicable on a prospective basis to guarantees, including product warranty liabilities, issued or
modified after December 31, 2002. Our adoption of FIN No. 45 on December 29, 2002 did not have a material impact on our consoli-
dated financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.

In January 2003, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 46 “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of APB
No. 50,” (“FIN 46”). FIN 46 requires certain variable interest entities to be consolidated by the primary beneficiary of the entity if the equi-
ty investors in the entity do not have the characteristics of a controlling financial interest or do not have sufficient equity at risk for the enti-
ty to finance its activities without additional subordinated financtal support from other parties. FIN 46 is effective for all new variable inter-
est entities created or acquired after January 31, 2003. Our adoption of FIN 46 does not currently have an impact on our consolidated finan-
cial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150 “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of Both Liabilities
and Equity”, which establishes standards for how an issuer classifies and measures certain financial instruments with characteristics of both
liabilities and equity. It requires that an issuer classify a financial instrument that is within its scope as a liability (or an asset in some cir-
cumstances). Many of those instruments were previously classified as equity. This statement was effective immediately for all financial instru-
ments created or modified after May 31, 2003 and by the first interim period commencing after June 15, 2003 for existing financial instru-

ments. The adoption of SFAS No. 150 does not currently affect our financial position or results of operations.

Risk Factors

This Annual Report contains a number of statements about the future. It also contains statements which involve assumptions about the
future. All these statements are forward looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.

Forward-looking statements represent our expectations or belief concerning future events, including any statements regarding future sales

» » «

levels, the continuation of historical trends, and our liquidity. Without limiting the foregoing, the words “believes,” “anticipates,” “plans,”
“expects,” and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements.

We do not know whether all the forward-looking statements made in this Annual Report will prove to be correct. Please see our Report
on Form 10-K for fiscal 2003 for a list of factors which may cause such statements to be incorrect. These factors could also have a negative

impact on our results.
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Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

MARKET RisK

Market risk is the potential change in an instrument’s value caused by, for example, fluctuations in interest and currency exchange rates.
Our primary market risk exposures are interest rate risk and the risk of unfavorable movements in exchange rates between the U.S. dollar
and the Mexican peso. Monitoring and managing these risks is a continual process carried out by senior management, which reviews and
approves our risk management policies. We manage market risk on the basis of an ongoing assessment of trends in interest rates, foreign
exchange rates, and economic developments, giving consideration to possible effects on both total return and reported earnings. Our finan-
cial advisors, both internal and external, provide ongoing advice regarding trends that affecc management’s assessment. Our operations are

not considered to give rise to significant market risk.

INTEREST RATE RIsK

We borrow long-term debt under our credit facility at variable interest rates. (See Note 10 to Consolidated Financial Statements.) We
therefore incur the risk of increased interest costs if interest rates rise. At January 3, 2004, we had no outstanding borrowings under our cred-
it facility. Our interest cost under our Senior Subordinated Notes is fixed at 12% through the expiration date of the Senior Subordinated
Notes, due 2009.

FORrgiGN CURRENCY RISK

Our division in Mexico operates in a functional currency other than the U.S. dollar. The net assets of this division are exposed to for-
eign currency translation gains and losses, which are included as a component of accumulated other comprehensive loss in shareholders” equi-
ty. Such translation resulted in unrealized losses of approximately $141,000 in 2003 and unrealized losses of $274,000 in 2002. Historically,

we have not attempted to hedge this equity risk.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

(In thousands, except share information)

. 2003 Annual Report

January 3, December 28,
2004 2002
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,545 $ 9,020
Accounts receivable (nec of allowance: 2003 - $769; 2002 - $1,031) 3,078 2,164
Inventories 17,387 17,928
Other current assets 1,278 1,305
Deferred income tax asset 7,305 3,428
Total current assets 32,593 33,845
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
Equipment 20,383 19,876
Furniture and fixtures 7,785 7,833
Leaschold improvements 6,556 6,709
Construction in progress 1,750 1,360
36,474 35,778
Less accumulated depreciation (22,855) (17,786)
Net property and equipment 13,619 17,992
OTHER ASSETS AND DEFERRED COSTS
(net of accumulared amortization: 2003 - $964; 2002 - $658) 806 1,004
INTANGIBLE VALUE OF CONTRACTUAL RIGHTS
(net of accumulated amortization: 2003 - $19,466; 2002 - $11,944) 93,279 100,960
$ 140,297 $ 153,801
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 3506 $ 3445
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 25,132 24,393
Current portion of long-term debt 545 3,824
Total current liabilities 29,183 31,662
DEFERRED INCOME TAX LIABILITY 7,305 3,428
SENIOR SUBORDINATED NOTES 94,939 105,882
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 11)
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY:
Preferred stock, $1 par value; 5,000,000 shares authorized; none issued
Common stock, $0.01 par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized,
5,243,047 and 5,084,400 shares issued and outstanding at
January 3, 2004 and December 28, 2002, respectively 52 50
Additional paid-in capital 25,129 25,097
Deferred stock compensation (108) (124)
Retained deficit (15,932) (12,064)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (271) (130)
Total shareholders’ equity 8,870 12,829
$ 140,297 $ 153,801

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Operations
(In thousands, except. per share information)

Successor Predecessor
Year Ended Year Ended Seven Months Ended Five Months Ended
January 3, 2004  December 28,2002  December 29, 2001 June 2, 2001
(53 weeks) (52 weeks)
Retail sales, net $ 236,125 $ 222,156 $ 122,525 $ 110,417
Premium revenue 6,347 2,041
Other revenue 877
Total net revenue 243,349 224,197 122,525 110,417
Cost of goods sold 110,907 100,699 54,837 52,293
Gross profit 132,442 123,498 67,688 58,124
Operating expenses:
Selling, general & administrative expense 123,713 119,451 66,190 64,253
Impairment of long-lived assets 550
Restructuring expense 484
"Total operating expense 124,747 119,451 66,190 64,253
Operating income (loss) 7,695 4,047 1,498 (6,129)
Other expense, net:
Interest expense (12,913) (14,099) (8,459) (1,154)
Gain on repurchase of Notes 2,321 1,566
Other income, net 50 470 70 4
Loss before reorganization items, taxes,
discontinued operations and cumulative
effect of a change in ‘accounting principle (2,847) (8,016) (6,891) (7,279)
Reorganization gain 102,515
Gain on restructuring of debt 17,182
Earnings (loss) before taxes, discontinued
operations and cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle (2,847) (8,016) (6,891) 112,418
Income tax expense (198)
Net earnings (loss) befote discontinued
operations and cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle (3,045) (8,016) (6,891) 112,418
Discontinued Operatioss:
Operating income (loss) from
discontinued operations (200) 1,862 1,031 905
Loss on disposal (59) (50)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (259) 1,812 1,031 905
Earnings (loss) before cumulative effect
of a change in accounting principle (3,304) (6,204) (5,860) 113,323
Cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle (564)
Net earnings (loss) $  (3,868) $ (6,204) % (5,860) $ 113,323
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share:
Income (loss) from ¢ontinuing operations $  (0.61) $  (1.60) $  (1.38) $ 5.31
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (0.05) 0.36 0.21 0.04
Earnings (loss) before extraordinary items
and cumulative effect (0.66) (1.24) (1.17) 5.35
Cumulative effect, net 0.11)
Net earnings (loss) per share $  (0.77) $  (1.24) $ (117 $ 535

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity/(Deficit)

(In thousands, except share information)

Accumulated
Total Additional Deferred Retained Other
Shareholders’ Common Stock Paid-in Stock Earnings/ Comprehensive  Comprehensive
Equity Shares Amount Capiral Compensation (Deficit) Income/{loss) Income/{loss)

Predecessor Company:
Balance at December 30, 2000 $(113,323) 21,169 $211 $ 47,387 } — $ (156,848) $ (4,073) ) —_
Net income through June 2, 2001 113,323 113,323 113,323
Comprehensive income $113,323
Elimination of prior equity (21,169 (211) (47,387) 43,525 4,073
Balance at June 2, 2001 $ — — § — $ — $§ — $ — § —
Successor Company:
Distribution of new common

shares - June 2, 2001 $ 25,000 5,000 $ 50 $ 24,950 § — $ — $ —
Stock issuance costs (10) (10)
Net loss, June 3 through

December 29, 2001 (5,860) (5,860) $ (5,860)
Cumulative translation adjustment 144 144 144
Comprehensive loss $ (5,716)
Balance at December 29, 2001 $ 19,274 5,000 $ 50 $ 24,940 $ - 3 (5,860) $ 144
Ner loss (6,204) (6,204) $ (6,204)
Cumulative translation adjustment (274) (274) 274)
Comprehensive loss $ (6,478)
Restricted stock awards 84 157 (157)
Amortization of deferred

compensation 33 33
Balance at December 28, 2002 $ 12,829 5,084 $ 50 $ 25,097 $(124) $ (12,064) $ (130
Net loss (3,868) (3,868) $ (3,868)
Cumulative translation adjustment (141) (141) (141)
Comprehensive [oss $ (4,009
Stock incentive awards 5 14 5
Restricted stock awards 145 2 27 29)
Amortization of deferred

compensation 45 45
Balance at January 3, 2004 $ 8,870 5,243 § 52 $ 25,129 $(108) § (15,932) § Q71

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(In thousands)

Successor Predecessor
Seven Months Five Months
Year Ended Year Ended Ended Ended
January 3, 2004 December 28, 2002 December 29, 2001 June 2, 2001
(53 weeks) (52 weeks)
Cash flow from operatirig activities:
Net income (loss) $ (3,868) $ (6,204) § (5860) $ 113,323
Adjustments to reconcile cash to net income (loss):
Depreciation & amortization 15,962 18,999 11,425 4,808
Impairment of long-lived assets 550 — — —
Reorganization items — — — 11,748
Cumulative effect ofia change in accounting principle 564 — — —
Fresh start adjustments — — — (114,263)
Gain on extinguishment of debt — — —_ (17,182)
Gain on repurchase of subordinated notes (2,321) (1,566) — —
Gain on disposal of equipment 21 — — —
Other 46 627 256 (259)
Changes in operating assets & liabilities:
Accounts receivable (914) 1,744 636 5,177
Inventories (23) 693 1,245 4,083
Other current assets. 27 396 142 597
Accounts payable 61 (490) 2,187 1,210
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities - 739 (1,075) (5,218) 322
Net cash provided by operating activities 10,802 13,124 4,813 9,564
Cash flow from investing activities:
Purchase of property & equipment (4,517) (5,209) (2,750) (2,084)
Proceeds from sale of property & equipment 253 — — 5,656
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (4,264) (5,209) (2,750) 3,572
Cash flow from financing activities:
Advances on revolver 1,904 7,378 112,855 125,063
Payments on revolver (1,904) (7,378) (115,855) (134,975)
Principal payments on subordinated debt (8,161) (5,796) — —_
Repurchases of subordinated debt (3,702) (2,932) — —
Deferred financing ¢osts (150) — (286) (125)
Stock issuance costs — — (10) —
Principal payments on other long-term debrt — (13) (86) —
Net cash used by financing activities (12,013) (8,741) (3,382) (10,037)
Net (decrease) increase in cash (5,475) (826) (1,319) 3,099
Cash, beginning of period 9,020 9,846 11,165 8,066
Cash, end of period $ 3,545 $ 9,020 $ 9,846 $ 11,165

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

National Vision, Inc. (the “Company”) is engaged in the retail sale of optical goods and services. We are largely dependent on Wal-
Mart Stores, Inc. (Wal-Mart) for continued operation of vision centers which generate a significant portion of our revenues. See Note
8 - “Wal-Mart Master License Agreement and Other Agreements”. We emerged from Chapter 11 on May 31, 2001 and adopted “fresh

start” accounting. See Note 6 - “Bankruptcy Proceedings and Fresh Start Adjustments”.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include our accounts as well as our subsidiaries’ accounts. All significant inter-company

balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

FISCAL YEAR

Our fiscal year ends on the Saturday closest to December 31. Pursuant to such calendar, fiscal 2003 was a 53-week period ended
January 3, 2004, and fiscal 2002 and 2001 were 52-week periods. Due to various statutory and other considerations, international oper-
ations do not operate on this 52/53 week calendar. To allow for more timely consolidation and reporting, international operations

(approximately 2% of net revenues) are reported using a twelve-month period ending November 30.

RECLASSIFICATIONS
As a result of our 2003 adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 145, we have reclassified the prior period
gain on the purchase of debt from extraordinary income to income from continuing operations in the Consolidated Statements of

Operations. Certain other amounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

During 2003, we closed 54 vision centers. Forty-two closings were the result of Wal-Mart or military lease expirations. The remaining
twelve closures were under-performing Fred Meyer vision centers closed prior to their scheduled lease expiration. Historical operating results
for these closed vision centers have been reclassified as discontinued operations and shown separately for all periods presented. Condensed

information for these closed stores is presented below (in thousands):

Year Ended Year Ended Seven Months Ended | Five Months Ended
January 3, 2004 December 28, 2002 December 29, 2001 June 2, 2001
Total net sales $ 9,798 $22,823 $13,018 $10,140
Operating income (loss) $ (200} $ 1,862 $ 1,031 § 905
Loss on disposal $ (59 $ (50 $  — $  —

FRESH START ACCOUNTING

Upon emergence from bankruprcy, we adopted “fresh start” accounting in accordance with AICPA Statement of Position 90-7. As
a result, all assets and liabilities were restated to reflect their respective fair values. The consolidated financial statements after emergence
are those of a new reporting entity (the “Successor”) and are not comparable to the financial statements of the pre-confirmation com-
pany (the “Predecessor”). A black line has been drawn in the financial statements to distinguish Predecessor and Successor Company
results. (See Note 6 - “Bankruptcy Proceedings and Fresh Start Adjustments.”)
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REVENUE RECOGNITION
Our retail customers generally pay for their eyewear products at the time they place an order. We defer revenue recognition until deliv-

ery of the product by estimating the value of transactions in which final delivery to the customer has not occurred ar the end of the period
presented. Payments received prior to final delivery of the product are reflected as deposit liabilities within accrued liabilities. These estimates
are based on historical trends and take into consideration current changes in our manufacturing and distribution processes.

In May 2003, we began to offer a separately priced extended warranty which provides for repair and replacement service during the first
year after purchase. We had previously provided this same service free of charge. Revenues from the sale of extended warranty contracts are
deferred and amortized over the life of the contract on a straight-line basis.

A reconciliation of the changes in deferred revenue from the sale of warranty contracts is as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended
January 3, 2004

Deferred warranty revenue:

Beginning balance 5 —
Warranty contracts sold 4,603
Amortization of deferred revenue {1,923)
Ending balance ‘ $ 2,680

Premium revenue is earned from HMO memberships and services. Revenue from premiums is recognized over the life of the policy as

the related services are rendered.

CosT oF GOODS SOLD
We recognize cost of product sold to retail customers when the sales transaction is complete and revenue is recognized. Periodically, we

receive purchase discounts or reduced pricing on inventory purchases. These reductions in the normal purchase price are accounted for in

the weighted average cost of inventory.

CasH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

We consider cashion hand and short-term cash investments to be cash and cash equivalents. Our policy is to maintain uninvested cash
at minimal levels. Cash includes cash equivalents, which represent highly liquid investments with a maturity of one month or less. We restrict

investments of temporary cash investments to financial institutions with high credit standings.

MANAGED CARE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Managed care accounts receivable are recorded net of contractual allowances and are reduced by an allowance for amounts that may
become uncollectible. A significant portion of our receivables is due from health care plans and programs located throughout the United
States. Estimates of our allowance for uncollectible receivables are based on our historical collection experience and historical and current

operating, billing and collection trends.

INVENTORY

Our inventories are stated at the lower of weighted average cost or marker.

In most cases, the expected sales value (i.e., market value) of our inventory is higher than our cost. However, as we progress through a
selling season, certain, slow-moving merchandise may be removed from stores and returned to our distribution center to be sold below cost
in secondary markets: As a result, there is a high degree of judgment and complexity in determining the market value of such inventories.
For inventory on hand, we estimate the future selling price of our merchandise, given our current selling price and our planned promotion-
al activities, and provide a reserve for the difference between cost and the expected selling price for all items expected to be sold below cost.

We conduct physical inventory counts for a selection of store locations near the end of each fiscal quarter and adjust our records to reflect
the actual inventory counts. Our distribution center is counted near the end of the fiscal year. As all locations are not counted as of our report-

ing dates, we provideia reserve for inventory shrinkage based principally on historical inventory shrinkage experience.
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PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are stated at cost. For financial reporting purposes, depreciation is computed using the straight-line method
over the assets’ estimated useful lives or terms of the related leases, whichever is shorter. Accelerated depreciation methods are used for income
tax reporting purposes. For financial reporting purposes, depreciation periods range from five to ten years for equipment, three to nine years
for furniture and fixtures, three to six years for hardware and software related to information systems processing, and five to nine years for
leasehold improvements. At the time property and equipment are retired, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from
the accounts and any gain or loss is credited or charged to income. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. Replacements

and improvements are capiralized.

BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS: FAIR VALUES

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets for cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable,
accrued liabilities and current portion of long-term debt approximate fair value because of the immediate or short-term maturity of these
financial instruments.

The fair value of our long-term debt is determined using the weighted average price of the most recent trades made during the last quar-
ters of the fiscal years ending January 3, 2004 and December 28, 2002 (in thousands):

Carrying Value Fair Value
Long-term debt at January 3, 2004 $ 94,939 $ 57,934
Long-term debt at December 28, 2002 $105,882 $ 53,805

Financial instruments which potentially subject us to concentrations of credit risk consist principally of trade accounts receivable. The

credit risk is limited due to the large number of individuals and entities comprising our customer base.

INTANGIBLE VALUE OF CONTRACTUAL RIGHTS

Our most significant intangible asset is the Intangible Value of Contracrual Rights, which was established as part of our adoption of
“fresh start” accounting in May 2001. This intangible asset represents the value of the Company’s lease agreement with Wal-Mart and the
business relationship therein created. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” this intangible is an amor-
tizable asset because it has a finite useful life. However, the precise length of its life is not known due primarily to the Wal-Mart supercenter
conversions that automatically trigger extensions on the contractual life of the asset. Based on projections made at the time “fresh start”
accounting was adopted, our best estimate of the useful life of this asset was 15 years. At January 3, 2004, the remaining life of this asset is
12 years and 5 months. Due to the uncertainty involved in predicting the pattern of economic benefits realized from the Wal-Mart rela-
tionship, we amortize this asset using the straight-line method.

Amortization expense on the Intangible Value of Contractual Rights was $7.5 million and $7.6 million for the years ended
January 3, 2004 and December 28, 2002, respectively. Future amortization expense for each of the five succeeding years is as follows

(amounts in thousands):

2004 ' $ 7,508
2005 $ 7,508
2006 $ 7,508
2007 $ 7,508
2008 $ 7,508

As described in Note 6, we emerged from Bankruptcy on June 2, 2001. During 2003 and 2002, we realized net income tax benefits of
$159,000 and $712,000, respectively, generated by the Predecessor. In accordance with the provisions of SOP 90-7, these net benefits have
been recorded as a reduction in the value of the Intangible Value of Contractual Rights.

We assess the impairment of all identifiable intangibles and long-lived assets on an annual basis and whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. Factors we consider important, which could trigger an impairment

review, include (1) a significant underperformance of vision center operations relative to expected historical or projected future operating
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results; (2) significant changes in the manner of our use of our assets or the strategy for our overall retail optical business; (3) significant negative
industry or economic trends; (4) significant decline or adverse change in the rate or geographic concentration of Wal-Mart host store relocations
or supercenter conversions; and (5) a permanent adverse change in cash flows generated by an operation.

Based upon the existence of one or more of the above indicators of impairment, we determine if the carrying value of intangibles or long-
lived assets may not be recoverable based on a projected cash flow model. If the projected undiscounted cash flows are not in excess of the
book value of the related asset, we adjust the carrying value of the long-term assets to their fair market value. Significant management judg-

ment is required regarding the existence of impairment indicators as discussed above.

INCOME TAXES

Deferred incomeltaxes are recorded using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse. Deferred
income taxes are provided for depreciation and amortization, inventory basis differences, and accrued expenses where there is a temporary
difference in recording such items for financial reporting and income tax reporting purposes. Before, during and after the bankruptcy process,
we incurred significant net operating losses (“NOL”) that result in tax loss carry-forwards. A portion of these carry-forwards is subject to lim-
itations under Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code.

A valuation allowance is recorded against any net deferred tax assets if it is “more likely than not” that we will not be able to utilize it to
offset future taxes. Due to the size of the NOL carry-forward in relation to our history of unprofitable operations and the continuing uncer-
rainties surrounding the profitability of our ongoing retail businesses, we provide a full valuation allowance for the net deferred rax asset. We

currently provide forlincome tax only to the extent that we expect to pay taxes.

ACCOUNTING FOR ISTOCK OPTIONS
We apply the disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.” Stock option awards continue to be

accounted for in accordance with APB Opinion No. 25. The number of shares to be issued and the per share strike price are not subject to
uncertainty; accordingly our stock option grants qualify for fixed accounting treatment. As a result, we do not record compensation expense
in connection with the granting of these stock options.

Had compensation cost for the employee and non-employee director stock options been determined based on the fair value at the grant
date for awards in 2003, 2002 and 2001 consistent with the provisions of SFAS No. 123, our net earnings and earnings per share would

have been reduced ta the pro forma amounts indicated below (amounts in thousands except per share information):

Successor ‘ Predecessor
Year Ended Year Ended Seven Months Ended T Five Months Ended
January 3, 2004  December 28,2002 December 29, 2001 June 2, 2001
(53 weeks) (52 weeks)
As reported:
Net earnings (loss) $ (3,868) $ (6,204) $ (5,860) $113,323
Pro Forma:
Compensation expense (income) 68 53 4 (4,312)
Pro Forma:
Net earnings (loss) $ (3,936) $ (6,257) $ (5,864) $117,635
As reported:
Earnings (loss) per share* $ (0.77) $ (1.24) $ (1.17) § 535
Pro Forma compensation expense per share (0.02) (0.01) _ 0.21
Pro Forma earnings (loss) per share $ (0.79) $ (1.25) $ (1.17) $ 5.56

*

Basic and diluted ¢arnings per share are the same for each period presented.
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The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. The following weight-

ed average assumptions were used in the model:

Successor Predecessor
Year Ended Year Ended Seven Months Ended Five Months Ended
January 3,2004  December 28, 2002 December 29, 2001 June 2, 2001
Dividend yield 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% (@
Expected volatilicy 410% 172% 217% ()
Risk free interest rates 2.60% 3.00% 4.50% (a)
Expected lives (years) 5.0 34 6.7 (a)

(a) No options were granted during this period.

OTHER ASSETS AND DEFERRED COSTS
Other assets and deferred costs include capitalized financing costs which are being amortized using a method that approximates the effec-

tive interest yield method over periods from one to seven years to correspond with the terms of the underlying debt.

SELF-INSURANCE ACCRUALS

We self-insure estimated costs associated with workers’ compensation claims and group medical liabilities, up to certain limits. Insurance
reserves are established based on actuarial estimates of the loss that we will ultimately incur on reported claims, as well as estimates of claims
that have been incurred but not yet reported. Trends in actual experience are a significant factor in the determination of such reserves. We
believe our estimated reserves for such claims are adequate, however actual experience in claim frequency and/or severity could materially dif-

fer from our estimates and affect our results of operations.

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION EXPENSE

Production costs of future media advertising and related promotion campaigns are deferred until the advertising events occur. All other
advertising and promotion costs are expensed over the course of the year in which they are incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended
January 3, 2004 and December 28, 2002, the seven months ended December 29, 2001, and the five months ended June 2, 2001, was
approximately $3.5 million, $3.2 million, $2.8 million, and $3.6 million, respectively. Advertising expense for periods prior to fiscal 2003

are shown net of cooperative advertising allowances received.

OTHER EXPENSE, NET

Other expense includes interest expense, purchase discounts on invoice payments, the amortization of finance fees and the amortization

of the discount on the subordinared debt.

CUMUILATIVE EFFECT OF A CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE

We adopted Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 02 - 16, “Accounting by a Customer for Certain Consideration Received from a
Vendor” (“EITF 02-16”) at the beginning of 2003. This Issue addresses the method by which retailers account for vendor allowances. Prior
to fiscal 2003, vendor allowances received under co-op advertising agreements were classified in the income statement as a reduction in adver-
tising expense. As a result of the adoption of EITF 02-16, certain vendor allowances are now presented as a reduction of inventory cost and
subsequently as a component of cost of goods sold. On the first day of fiscal 2003, we recorded additional expense of $564,000 as the cumu-
lative effect of this change in accounting principle. This amount reflects the portion of vendor allowances that would have reduced invento-

ry costs had this new accounting pronouncement been in effect in 2002.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION
Assets and liabilities of our foreign operations are translated into U.S. dollars using year-end exchange rates; income and expenses are
translated using the average exchange rates for the reporting period. Translation gains or losses are deferred in accumulated other compre-

hensive income, a separate component of shareholders’ equity.
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OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME.

Other comprehensive income is defined as net income and other changes in stockholders’ equity from transactions other than those
involving stockholders and net income. Our only source of other comprehensive income is the cumulative translation adjustment from our
operations in Mexico. The Predecessor’s cumulative other comprehensive income was eliminated as part of fresh start accounting on
June 2, 2001.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of con-
tingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period.

On an ongoing basis, management evaluates its estimates and judgments and incorporates any changes in such estimates and judgments
into the accounting records underlying our consolidated financial statements. Management bases its estimates and judgments on historical
experience and on various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for
making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may dif-

fer from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

3. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation (“FIN”) No. 435, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Other.” FIN 45 requires footnote disclosure of the guarantee or indemnifica-
tion agreements a company issues. With certain exceptions, these agreements will also require a company to prospectively recognize an initial
liability for the fair value, or market value, of the obligations it assumes under that guarantee. The initial recognition and initial measure-
ment provisions of this Interpretation are applicable on a prospective basis to guarantees, including product warranty liabilities, issued or
modified after December 31, 2002. Our adoption of FIN No. 45 does not currently have a material impact on our consolidated financial
position, results of operations, or cash flows. Notes 2 and 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements include the additional disclosure
requirements of FIN:No. 45 as required by companies which provide product warranties.

In January 2003; the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 46 “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of APB
No. 50,” (“FIN 46”). FIN 46 requires certain variable interest entities to be consolidated by the primary beneficiary of the entity if the equity
investors in the entity do not have the characteristics of a controlling financial interest or do not have sufficient equity at risk for the entity
to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support from other parties. FIN 46 is effective for all new variable interest
entities created or acquired after January 31, 2003, Our adoption of FIN 46 does not currently have an impact on our consolidated finan-
cial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150 “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of Both Liabilities and
Equity”, which establishes standards for how an issuer classifies and measures certain financial instruments with characteristics of both liabilities
and equity. It requires that an issuer classify a financial instrument that is within its scope as a liability (or an asset in some circumstances). Many
of those instruments were previously classified as equity. This statement was effective immediately for all financial instruments created or mod-
ified after May 31, 2003 and by the first interim period commencing after June 15, 2003 for existing financial instruments. The adoption of

SFAS No. 150 does niot currently affect our financial position or results of operations.
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4. IMPAIRMENT OF LONG LIVED ASSETS

Historically, we have operated our vision centers to the maximum term of the lease, including the exercise of all available renewal options
in most cases. Our strategy was to maintain store operations, even if the store was under-performing and devote our attention to correcting
the store’s problems. In the fourth quarter of 2003, we revised our strategy to assess under-performing stores prior to the lease-termination
date, and potentially close the under-performing stores in order to maximize operating profitability. As a result, we identified certain store
locations with a history of operating losses that we do not expect to become profitable without significant cost and effort. We intend to close
13 of these locations in March and April of 2004.

For the 13 locations that we expect to close prior to the lease termination date, we reviewed the locations for potential impairment by
comparing the furure expected undiscounted cash flows for these locations to the carrying value of their long-lived assets. The long-lived asset
carrying value for 12 of the locations exceeded the future expected undiscounted cash flows from the locations. Therefore, impairment was
determined to exist for these 12 locations. We also reviewed the remainder of store locations for potential impairment and identified 30 addi-
tional vision centers in Wal-Mart, Wal-Mart de Mexico, Fred Meyer and on military bases which were determined to be impaired given that
the expected future undiscounted cash flows from these locations are less than the carrying value of their assets. As a result, we have record-
ed a non-cash impairment charge of $550,000 to write-down these long-lived assets to their fair market value. Fair market value was deter-
mined using the expected discounted cash flows for each location. This impairment was reflected for leasehold improvements, furniture, fix-

tures and equipment at these 42 locations.

5. RESTRUCTURING EXPENSE

During August 2003, as a result of the declining store base, we initiated and completed a restructuring of the retail field and home office
retail support center. The process resulted in a reduction in head count approximating 15% of both the retail field management organiza-
tion and the home office retail support center organization. Involuntary termination benefits and outplacement costs accrued were $484,000,
of which $306,000 has been paid as of January 3, 2004. The remaining $178,000 of accrued costs are expected to be completely paid by the
end of the fourth quarter of 2004.

6. BANKRUPTCY PROCEEDINGS AND FRESH START ADJUSTMENTS

On April 5, 2000, we and ten of our subsidiaries (collectively, the “Debtors”) filed voluntary petitions for reorganization under Chapter
11 (the “Chapter 11 Cases”). In March 2001, the Debtors filed a plan of reorganization {(the “Plan”) for the Chapter 11 Cases. The Plan was
confirmed by the Bankruptcy court and on May 31, 2001, after securing a new revolving credit facility with Fleet Capital Corporation, we
emerged from bankruptcy.

The Plan provided for the conversion of our pre-petition unsecured claims into new secured notes and common stock. The secured notes
have a face value of $120 million, provide for the payment of interest of 12% twice a year at the end of March and September, and are sub-
ordinated to debt under our Fleet credit facility. The notes are payable semi-annually on February 28, and August 31 over eight years with
principal repayments based on excess cash flow for the preceding six month periods ending in fiscal December and fiscal June. Any remain-
ing unpaid principal will become due on March 31, 2009. Five million shares of new common stock, par value $0.01, were issued based on
our reorganization value. Under the Plan, former shareholders received no value for their interests, and all Predecessor common stock secu-
rities were cancelled.

The gain on cancellation of indebtedness aggregated $17.2 million and has been reflected as a gain on extinguishment of debt in the
accompanying Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations for the period ended June 2, 2001.

In accounting for the effects of the reorganization, we adopted “fresh start” accounting principles as contained in the American Institute
of Certified Public Accountant’s Statement of Position 90-7, Financial Reporting by Entities in Reorganization Under the Bankruptey Code
{(“SOP 90-7). SOP 90-7 was applicable because pre-reorganization shareholders received none of our new common stock and the reorgan-
ization value of the assets of the Successor company was less than the total pre-petition liabilities allowed plus post-petition liabilities. SOP
90-7 also required the early adoption of any new accounting principles that otherwise became effective within twelve months of fresh start

accounting.
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Fresh start accounting principles required that we determine the reorganization value of the reorganized Company. Our reorganization
value was developed by the Company, the Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors and their respective financial advisors. The reorgani-
zation value was based on a calculation of the present value of the free cash flows under our financial projections, including an assumption
of a terminal value. Such projections were submitted to the bankruptcy court and to creditors for review and objection as part of our dis-
closure statement accompanying the Plan.

In the allocation of the reorganization value, our tangible and intangible assets were recorded at their assumed fair value. Intangible Value
of Contractual Rights, approximating $113.6 million, was established as part of fresh start accounting and is amortized over 15 years using
the straight-line method. This intangible asset represents the value of our lease agreement and the business relationship developed with Wal-
Mart. In accordance with SFAS 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” this intangible is an amortizable asset because it has a finite
useful life. However, the precise length of its life is not known due primarily to the Wal-Mart supercenter conversions that automatically trig-
ger extensions on theicontractual life of the asset. Based on our projections, our best estimate of the useful life of this asset is 15 years. At
January 3, 2004, the remaining life of this asset is 12 years and 5 months. Due to the uncertainey involved in predicting the patcern of eco-
nomic benefits realized from the Wal-Mart relationship, we amortize chis asset using the straight-line method.

Changes to the fair value of our identifiable assets totaled $114.3 million. This amount was recognized as a gain in the Predecessor’s state-

ment of operations arid is detailed below (amounts in thousands):

Increase/(Decrease)
Inventory $ (700)
Property, plant and equipment, net 1,942
Other assets (586)
Intangible value of contractual rights 113,607
Total fair value adjustments $114,263
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The application of fresh start accounting on the Predecessor company’s June 2, 2001 balance sheet is as follows (amounts in thousands):

Predecessor Successor
Reorganized
Before Fresh Start Extinguishment ~ New issuance Fair value Balance Sheet
June 2, 2001 of debrt Notes/Stock adjustments June 2, 2001
Cash & cash equivalents $ 11,165 $ $ $ $ 11,165
Accounts receivable 4,544 4,544
Inventory 20,566 (700)(e) 19,866
Deferred tax asset — 7,199 (j) 7,199
Other current assets 778 778
Total current assets 37,053 — — 6,499 43,552
Property and equipment:
Gross property and equipment 88,191 (60,323) 27,868
Accumulated depreciation ' (62,265) 62,265 —
Property and equipment, net 25,926 — — 1,942 () 27,868
Other assets and deferred costs 9,310 (7,063) (a) (586)(g) 1,661
Deferred tax asset 385 (385)(j) -
Intangible value of contractual rights —_ 113,607 (h) 113,607
Total assets $ 72,674 $  (7,063) $ — $ 121,077 $ 186,688
Liabilities not subject to compromise:
Current liabilities: ]
Accounts payable $ 1858 $ $ $ $ 1,858
Accrued expenses 27,619 2,300 (b) 29,919
Tortal current liabilities 29,477 2,300 — —_ 31,777
Revolving credit facility 3,000 3,000
Senior Subordinated Notes —_ 120,000 (d) 120,000
Other debr —_ 97 (b) 97
Deferred tax liability — 6,814 (j) 6,814
Liabilities subject to compromise 171,642 (171,642) (b)
Shareholders” equity/(deficit)
Common stock 211 50 (d) 11)3) 50
Additional paid-in capital 47,387 24,950 (d) (47,387)(i) 24,950
Retained earnings/(deficit) (174,970) 17,182 (¢) 157,788 (i) —
Cumulative translation adjustment (4,073) ’ 4,073 (i) —
Total shareholders’ equity / (loss) (131,445) 17,182 25,000 114,263 25,000
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $ 72,674 $ (152,063) $ 145,000 $ 121,077 $ 186,688

(a) Elimination of deferred financing costs associated with the Senior Subordinated Notes being cancelled as part of the plan of reorganization.
(b) Elimination of pre-petition liabilities. Cash claims of $2.3 million were accrued as well as assumed capital leases totaling $97,000.

(c) Gain on extinguishment of debt is calculated as follows (amounts in thousands):

Net liabilities subject to compromise $ 169,245
Deferred financing costs related to cancelled Senior Subordinated Notes (7,063)
Net liabilities extinguished 162,182
Less: Reorganized value 145,000
Gain on extinguishment of debt $ 17,182

Contractual interest for the five months ended June 2, 2001 was $8.1 million.
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(d) Issuance of new Senior Subordinated Notes, totaling $120 million, and the issuance of 5,000,000 shares of new common stock with par value
of $0.01. The reorganization value was derived from a recovery analysis filed in the bankruptcy court in connection with the Plan. The com-
ponents of the reorganized value are shown below (amounts in thousands):

Reorganized value:

New Debt $ 120,000
New Equity 25,000
Reorgaﬁization value $ 145,000

(e) Reduction of inventory for a change in accounting policy related to the capitalization of certain freight costs incurred for transfers of inventory
between Company locations and certain business supplies.

(f) Net increase in fixed assets is the result of fair value adjustments increasing equipment by approximately $3.4 million and decreasing certain
leaseholds and furniture and fixtures by $1.5 million.

(g Elimination ofiall intangibles with the exception of the California HMO license.

(h) Establishment of Intangible value of contractual rights to be amortized over 15 years using the straight-line method. This intangible asset rep-
resents the valie of our lease agreement and the business relationship developed with Wal-Mart.

(i) Elimination of Predecessor Company equiry.

() Deferred tax effects of fair value adjustments.

7. REORGANIZATION GAIN
In accordance with SOP 90-7, the Predecessor recorded all transactions incurred as a result of the Chapter 11 Cases as reorganization

items. The table below summarizes these items (amounts in thousands):

(Predecessor)
Five Months
Ended
June 2, 2001
Fresh start adjustments $ 114,263
Impairment of goodwill —
Impairment of fixed assets (33)
Provision for rejected leases (1,592)
Loss on sale of freestanding division (3,645)
Other store closing costs (532)
Professional fees (2,008)
Retention plan (3,231)
Interest income 127
Letter of credit reserve on DIP Facility (197)
Other reorganization iteins (637)
Total reorganization|gain $ 102,515

The following represents activity in the reorganization provisions for the years ended January 3, 2004, December 28, 2002, the seven
months ended Deceniber 29, 2001 and the five months ended June 2, 2001 (amounts in thousands):

Seven Months Five Months
Ended Ended
January 3, 2004 December 28, 2002 December 29, 2001 June 2, 2001
Beginning balance $ 248 $ 1,225 $ 9,231 $ 4,727
Charged to expense — 5,847
Paid (248) (605) (8,383) (1,343)
Other adjustments (a) — (372) 377 —
Ending balance $ — $ 248 $ 1,225 $ 9,231

(@) Other adjustments consist of an increase to reflect additional cash claims accrued in 2001 post-emergence from bankruptey. These cash claims
were subsequently deemed to be invalid claims, resulting in the 2002 reversal of substantially all of the previous increase. The adjustments to
this provision subsequent to our emergence from bankruptcy were not reflected as adjustments to reorganization expense.
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8. WAL-MART MASTER LICENSE AGREEMENT AND OTHER AGREEMENTS

At January 3, 2004, we operated 359 vision centers in domestic Wal-Mart stores, pursuant to a master license agreement. These units
generated approximately 89% of our revenue in 2003 and represent the most profitable of our host retail operations. In 1994, the Company
and Wal-Mart replaced their original agreement with a new master license agreement (the Wal-Mart Agreement), which increased minimum
and percentage license fees payable by the Company and also gave us the right to open up to 400 vision centers in existing and future Wal-
Mart stores. We opened our 400th vision center pursuant to the agreement in 2001. Each vision center covered by the Wal-Mart agreement
has a separate license. Pursuant to the Wal-Mart agreement, the term of each such license is nine years with a renewable option for one addi-
tional three-year term. Percentage license fees remain the same over the nine-year base term and three-year option term, whereas minimum
license fees increase during the three-year option term.,

In 1994, we opened our first 8 vision centers in stores owned and operated by Wal-Mart de Mexico, S.A. de C.V. (Wal-Mart de Mexico).
We completed the negotiation of a master license agreement governing these vision centers in 1995. Pursuant to this agreement, each vision
center has an individual base term of five years from the date of opening, followed by two options (each for two years), and one option for
one year. Each party has the right to terminate a location which fails to meet specified sales levels. The agreement provides for annual fees
based on a percentage of sales. The agreement also gives us a right of first refusal to open vision centers in all stores in Mexico owned by Wal-
Mart de Mexico. As of January 3, 2004, we operated 37 vision centers in Wal-Mart de Mexico stores.

We operate 47 leased vision centers in stores owned by Fred Meyer, all of which operate pursuant to a master license agreement. The
agreement provides for base and percentage rent and other customary terms and conditions. The term of the agreement was amended in
2003 and now expires in December 2006.

We operate 25 leased vision centers on military bases, each of which operates pursuant to a separate lease agreement. These agreements

provide for percentage rent and other customary terms and conditions.

9. INVENTORY

We classify inventory as finished goods if such inventory is readily available for sale to customers without assembly or value added pro-
cessing. Finished goods include contact lenses, over the counter sunglasses and accessories. We classify inventory as raw materials if such
inventory requires assembly or value added processing. This would include grinding a lens blank, cutting the lens in accordance with a pre-
scription from an optometrist, and fitting the lens in a frame. Frames and uncut lens are considered raw materials. Work in progress includes
spectacle orders that are being processed in either of our centralized lab facilities. On average, a custom pair of spectacles will be classified as
work in progress for less than two days.

Inventory balances, by classification, are summarized as follows (amounts in thousands):

2003 2002

Raw materials and work in progress $ 9,941 $ 10,024
Finished goods 6,961 7,344
Supplies 485 560
$17,387 $ 17,928

10. LONG-TERM DEBT
FLEET FACILITY

In December 2003, we amended our credit facility with Fleet Capital Corporation (the “Fleet Faciliry”). This amendment extended the
term of the previous credit facility from an expiration date of May 30, 2004 to an expiration date of May 30, 2007. The amendment also
effectively increased availability by approximately $3.0 million and allowed us to repurchase Notes within certain limitations. The Fleet
Facility bears interest at the prime rate plus 0.75% per annum or at LIBOR plus 3.0%, and provides availability of an estimated $10 mil-
lion, subject to borrowing base limitations and inclusive of letter of credit requirements. At January 3, 2004, we had $5.2 million of unused
availability under the Fleet Facility. Any borrowings under the Fleet Facility are secured by substantially all of our assets. The Fleet Facility
contains various restrictive covenants and requires us to maintain minimum levels of EBITDA (as defined) and a minimum fixed charge cov-

erage ratio (as defined) of 1.0 to 1.0 and limits the amount of our capital expenditures. Our weighted average interest rate under the Fleet
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Facility was 4.87%, and 5.43% for the years ended January 3, 2004 and December 28, 2002. During 2001, our weighted average interest
rate under the revolving line of credit for the seven months ended December 29, 2001 was 6.78%. For the five months ended June 2, 2001,
our credit facility with Foothill Capiral, was comprised of a term loan and a revolving line of credit. The weighted average interest rate under
the term loan was 15.00% and 10.19% under the revolving line of credit. We paid $150,000 in commitment fees related to the Fleet Facility
in December 2003. At January 3, 2004 and at December 28, 2002, we had no outstanding borrowings under the Fleet Facility.

SENIOR SUBORDINATED NOTES

As part of our Plan of Reorganization, the Predecessor Company’s $125 million unsecured Notes were converted into new Successor
Company Notes andicommon stock. The Successor Company Notes have a face value of $120 million, provide for the payment of interest
of 12% twice a year at the end of March and September, are subordinated to debr under our credit facility and are secured by substantially
all of the Company’s assets. The Senior Subordinated Notes contain various restrictive covenants including prohibition from paying divi-
dends. These Notes are due in 2009; however, principal repayments (“Excess Cash Repayments”) are required semi-annually at the end of
February and August based on excess cash flow (as defined) for the prior six month periods, ended June and December, beginning with
December 2001. For the six months ended January 3, 2004, we made an Excess Cash Repayment of approximately $545,000 on February
27, 2004 to the trustee for Note holders of record on February 13, 2004. This amount is classified as current at January 3, 2004. As future
principal repayments are contingent upon future cash flows, the only portion reflected as a current liability is the repayment that is based on

financial results reported herein.

LONG-TERM DEBRT BALANCES .
Long-term debt obligations at January 3, 2004 and December 28, 2002 consisted of the following (amounts in thousands):

2003 2002
12% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2009 § 95,484 $ 109,706
Less current portion 545 3,824
Total long-term debt $ 94,939 $ 105,882

We are party to letters of credit totaling $4.3 million and $4.4 million ar January 3, 2004 and December 28, 2002, respectively. Virtually
no claims have historically been made against these financial instruments. Management does not expect any material losses to resule from
these off-balance-sheet instruments because performance is not expected to be required.

See Note 2 “Significant Accounting Policies - Balance Sheet Financial Instruments: Fair Values” for the fair value estimate of the long-

term debt at January 3, 2004.

11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
NON-CANCELABLE OPERATING LEASE AND LICENSE AGREEMENTS

As of January 3, 2004, we are a lessee under non-cancelable operating lease agreements for certain equipment which expire at various
dates through 2005. Additionally, we are required to pay minimum and percentage license fees pursuant to certain commercial leases and
pursuant to agreements with our host store companies.

Our headquarters in Lawrenceville, Georgia includes a distribution center and lens laboratory. The building is leased through January
2009. We paid approximately $215,000 annually in rents in 2003, 2002, and 2001.

In connection with our acquisition of Midwest Vision, Inc., we entered into a ten-year lease for administrative headquarters and an opti-
cal laboratory located in St. Cloud, Minnesota. The facility is leased from the former owner of Midwest Vision. Lease expense on the head-

quarters and laboratory was approximately $80,000 per year in 2003, 2002 and 2001,
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Aggregate future minimum payments under the license and lease arrangements are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Operating
Fiscal Year Leases
2004 $ 25,465
2005 19,202
2006 13,315
2007 6,374
2008 4,609
Thereafter 7,423
Total minimum lease payments $ 76,388

Total rental expenses related to cancelable and non-cancelable operating leases were approximately $34.1 million, $34.0 million, $18.1
million and $16.6 million for the years ended January 3, 2004, December 28, 2002, and for the seven months ended December 29, 2001
and the five months ended June 2, 2001 and respectively. Total rental expense includes contingent rental expense of approximately $8.0 mil-
lion, $6.9 million, $3.9 million and $3.6 million in fiscal 2003, 2002, the seven months ended December 29, 2001 and the five months
ended June 2, 2001, respectively.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On September 3, 2003, the Second Appellate District of the California Courrt of Appeal affirmed a prior judgment of the Los Angles
County Superior Court {Case No. BC 274257) dismissing litigation that had been instituted against us on May 20, 2002 by Consumer
Cause, Inc. alleging that our business model in California failed to comply with applicable legal requirements. The complaint sought attor-
ney fees and an injunction prohibiting us from continuing the alleged violations.

We are involved in certain other litigation and claims arising in the normal course of business. In the opinion of management, the res-

olution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on our financial position or results of operations.

12. INCOME TAXES

The components of the net deferred tax assets are as follows (amounts in thousands):

January 3, December 28,
2004 2002
Total deferred tax assets $ 39,698 $ 41,077
Total deferred rax liabilities (35,462) (38,383)
Valuation allowance (4,236) (2,694)
Net deferred tax asser $ — $ —

Each year’s valuarion allowance was recorded due to the uncertainty of the realizability of the net operating losses and other deferred tax

assets.
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The sources of the difference berween the financial accounting and tax basis of our liabilities and assets which give rise to the deferred

tax liabilities and deferred tax assets and the tax effects of each are as follows (amounts in thousands):

As of January 3, 2004

As of December 28, 2002

Current Non-current Current Non-current
Depreciation $ $ 3,114 $ $ 2,170
Accrued expenses and reserves 2,485 3,054 71
Inventory 181 612
Net operating loss carry-forwards 3,836 26,345 32,997
Intangible value of contract rights (35,446) (38,365)
Orther 1,678 2,044 3 2,152
Valuation allowance (875) (3,362) (241) (2,453)
Deferred tax asset /|(liability) $ 7,305 $ (7.303) $ 3,428 $ (3,428)

The tax expense differs from the amounts resulting from multiplying income before income taxes by the statutory federal income tax

rate for the following reasons (amounts in thousands):

Successor Predecessor
Year Ended Year Ended Seven Months Ended Five Months Ended
January 3, 2004 December 28, 2002 December 29, 2001 June 2, 2001
Federal income tax/(benefit)
provision at statutory rate $ (1,315) $ (2,357) $ (2,051) $ 39,663
State income taxes, net|of federal
income tax benefit 27) (186) (176) 3,400
Loss on disposed subsidiaries — — — {26,912)
Professional fees — — 344 573
Change in deferred tax asset valuation allowance 1,543 1,557 1,137 (17,335)
Other, net 3) 986 746 611
$ 198 $ — $ — $ —

At January 3, 2004, we had U.S. regular tax net operating loss carry-forwards of approximately $79 million that can reduce future fed-
eral income taxes. If not utilized, these carry-forwards will expire beginning in 2007, Utilization of our net operating loss carry-forwards
could be limited in the event of a greater than 50% change in our stock ownership. The limitation would be based on the stock value and

the Federal exempt tax rate on the date of ownership change. These limitations could create 2 cap on the amount of the NOLs that would

be deductible each year going forward until the amount is depleted or the time limitation on the NOLs expires.

In Mexico, the location of our foreign operations, we pay the greater of our income tax or an asset tax. Because we have operating loss-

es in Mexico, we pay no income tax, but are subject to the asset tax. Therefore, no provision for income taxes has been made for our opera-

tions in Mexico.
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13. EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE

Basic earnings per common share are computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of common shares outstand-
ing during the year. Diluted earnings per common share are computed as basic earnings per common share, adjusted for the effect of all
potential common stock equivalent shares. The computation for basic and diluted earnings per share are summarized as follows (amounts in

thousands except per share information):

Year Ended Year Ended Seven Months Ended Five Months Ended
January 3, 2004  December 28, 2002 December 29, 2001 June 2, 2001
Basic and diluted earnings per share:
Nert income (loss) from continuing operations $  (3,045) $ (8,01G) $  (6,891) $112,418
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations (259) 1,812 1,031 905
Earnings (loss) before cumulative effect (3,304) (6,204) (5,860) 113,323
Cumulative effect, net (564)
Net earnings (loss) $  (3,868) $ (6,204) $  (5,860) $113,323
Weighted shares outstanding 5,169 5,084 5,000 21,169
Less: Unvested restricted stock (137) (84)
Weighted shares for basic earnings per share 5,032 5,000 5,000 21,169
Basic earnings (loss) per share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations $  0.61) $  (1.60) $  (1.38) $ 5.31
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (0.05) 0.36 0.21 0.04
Earnings (loss) before cumulative effect (0.66) (1.24) 1.17) 5.35
Cumulative effect, net 0.11)
Net earnings (loss) per basic and diluted share $  0.77) $  (1.24) $  (1.17) $ 5.35

For the years ended January 3, 2004, December 28, 2002 and for the seven months ended December 29, 2001 and for the Predecessor
five months ended June 2, 2001, stock options and unvested restricted shares in the amounts of 129,189, 214,370, 7,327, and 0 are exclud-

ed from the calculation of diluted earnings per common share due to their anti-dilutive effect.

14. SUPPLEMENT DISCLOSURE INFORMATION

Supplemental disclosure information is as follows (amounts in thousands):

(i)  Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Successor Predecessor
Year Ended Year Ended Seven Months Ended Five Months Ended
January 3,2004  December 28, 2002 December 29, 2001 June 2, 2001
Cash paid for (received) Interest $13,292 $14,257 ) $ 4,906 $ 860
Income taxes $ (204) $ (1,243) $§ 433 $ 167
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(i)  Supplemental Balance Sheet Information

Significant components of accrued expenses and other current liabilities are summarized as follows:

Balance at Balance at
January 3, 2004 December 28, 2002

Accrued employee compensation and benefits $ 4,529 $ 5,736
Provision for self - insured liabilities $ 3,785 $ 2,814
Accrued rent expense $ 5,612 $ 5914
Customer deposit liability $ 2,231 $ 2,158
Accrued interest expense $ 2,986 $ 3,297
Deferred revenue $ 2,965 $ 48

(iif) Product Warranty Liability

The following table details the activity in our product warranty liabilities for the years ended January 3, 2004 and December 28, 2002.

This represents our liability for certain product warranty services provided free of charge (amounts in thousands):

January 3, 2004 December 28, 2002
Beginning of year balarice $ 1,120 $ 79
Charged to expense 6,846 8,773
Paid (7,250) (7,732)
End of year balance $ 716 $ 1,120

15. SHAREHOLDERS” EQUITY
EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS AND INCENTIVE AWARD PLAN
Under our Stock Option and Incentive Award Plan (the “Plan”), incentive stock options qualifying under Section 422A of the Internal

Revenue Code and nonqualified stock options may be granted to key employees. The Plan also provides for the issuance of other equity
awards, such as grants of restricted stock and of performance awards, which may be paid in cash and commen stock. The Compensation
Committee of our Board of Directors has the authority to determine the persons receiving options, option prices, dates of grants and vest-
ing periods, although no option may have a term exceeding ten years. All options outstanding at our emergence from bankruptcy in 2001
were cancelled. The total number of shares authorized for issuance under the Plan is 720,000. After giving effect to outstanding options and
performance stock grants, there were, at January 3, 2004, 113,753 remaining unissued shares under the Plan.

In 2001, the Compensation Committee granted to employees 288,750 options to purchase shares of our common stock at the stated
market value on the date of grant. These options vest 100% at the end of seven years. Vesting, however, can be accelerated if we achieve cer-
tain financial goals prior to the end of the seven-year period. Unexercised options expire ten years from the date of grant. These options vest-
ed 25% on April 1, 2003.

In 2002, the Compensation Committee granted to employees 183,600 options to purchase shares of our common stock at the stated
market value on the date of grant. These options vest one-third each year over the subsequent three years of continued employment.
Unexercised options expire ten years from the date of grant.

In April 2002, the Compensation Commirtee issued 84,400 shares of restricted stock under the Plan to our President and Chief
Exccutive Officer. The shares vest one-third each year over the subsequent three years of continued employment. Unamortized deferred com-
pensation expense with respect to the restricted stock amounted to approximately $19,600 at January 3, 2004 and is being amortized over
the three-year vesting period.

In July 2003, the Compensation Committee granted 168,000 shares of restricted stock to certain employees. Of these shares, 23,625
were cancelled prior to year end in connection with employee terminations. The shares vest one-third each year over the subsequent three
years of continued employment. Unamortized deferred compensation expense with respect to the restricted stock amounted to approximately

$88,400 at January 3, 2004 and is being amortized over the three year vesting period.
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In October 2001, the Compensation Committee (the “Committee”) granted performance awards to certain officers of the Company. In
April 2002, the Committee granted a performance award to our chief executive officer. The performance awards provide for the issuance of
award units on the basis of the determination by the Committee that the Company has atrained defined financial results. Under the terms
of the performance awards, there are three performance periods: fiscal 2002, fiscal 2002-2003, and fiscal 2002-2004. Award units are payable
two-thirds in cash and one-third in common stock. The cash portion is payable at the greater of $5.00 per unit or the closing trading price
of common stock as of the last day of the performance period. We accrue compensation expense for the awards over the related service peri-
od. We recorded compensation expense of $201,000 and $143,000 for the years ended January 3, 2004 and December 28, 2002, respec-
tively. In 2003, we paid a total of approximately $143,000 to the holders of the performance awards and issued a total of 14,272 shares of

common stock to such holders for the 2002 performance period.

DIRECTORS” STOCK OPTION PLAN
Under our Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan (the Directors’ Plan), we may grant stock options for up to 180,000 shares of

Common Stock to non-employee directors. In October 2001, the Committee made a one-time grant, to each eligible non-employee direc-
tor of options to purchase 15,000 shares. Each non-employee director also receives automatic grants of options to purchase 10,000 shares as
of the date of each annual meeting of shareholders. Each grant is at an exercise price equal to the market value on the date of grant. Under
the option grant, 50% of the shares vest on the second anniversary of the grant date, 25% on the third anniversary and 25% on the fourth
anniversary. All option grants are exercisable for a ten-year period. The remaining shares available for grant under the Directors’ Plan totaled

45,000 at January 3, 2004.

ALL STOCK OPTION PLANS
In 2003, 2002, and 2001, all exercise prices for options granted represent the estimated fair value of the Common Stock on the date of

grant as determined by the Board of Directors. Stock option transactions during the three years ended January 3, 2004 were as follows:

Successor Predecessor
Year Ended Year Ended Seven Months Ended Five Months Ended

January 3,2004  December 28, 2002 December 29, 2001 June 2, 2001
Options outstanding beginning of period 539,450 348,750 — 2,739,642
Options granted 50,000 223,600 348,750 —
Options cancelled (91,250) (32,900) — (2,739,642)
Options outstanding end of period 498,200 539,450 348,750 —
Options exercisable end of period 129,393 — — —

Weighted average option prices per share:

Granted $ 0.760 § 0830 $ 0.400 $ —
Cancelled $ 0.400 $ 0.400 $ — $ 4409
Ourstanding at year end $ 0.615 $ 0.580 $ 0.400 $ —
Oprtions exercisable end of period $ 0568 $ — $ — 3 —

No options were exercised in any of the periods presented.
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The following table shows the options outstanding and the options exercisable with pertinent data related to each at January 3, 2004:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Average Weighted Weighted
Remaining Average Average
Range of Number Contractual Exercise Number Exercise
Exercise Prices Outstanding Life Price Exercisable Price
$0.40 - $0.40 224,600 7.81 $ 0.400 68,193 $ 0.400
$0.60 - $0.76 224,600 8.59 $ 0.746 58,200 $ 0.742
$1.00 - $1.00 9,000 8.64 $ 1.000 3,000 $ 1.000
$1.18 - $1.18 40,000 8.39 $ 1.180 0 $ 0.000
$0.40 - $1.18 498,200 822 $ 0.630 129,393 $ 0.568

PREFERRED STOCK
We are authorized 1o issue up to 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $1 per share, with such terms, characteristics and desig-

nations as may be determined by the Board of Directors. No such shares are issued and outstanding.

SHARFHOLDERS” RIGHTS PLAN

In January of 1997, our Board of Directors approved a Shareholders’ Rights Plan (the Rights Plan). The Rights Plan provides for the dis-
tribution of one Right for each outstanding share of our Common Stock held of record as of the close of business on January 27, 1997 or
that thereafter becomes outstanding prior to the earlier of the final expiration date of the Rights or the first date upon which the Rights
become exercisable. Each Right entitles the registered holder to purchase from us one one hundredth of a share of Series A Participating
Cumulative Preferred Stock, par value $0.01 per share, at a price of $40.00 (the Purchase Price), subject to adjustment. The Rights are not
exercisable until ten calendar days after a person or group (an Acquiring Person) buys or announces a tender offer for 15% or more of our
Common Stock, or if any person or group has acquired such an interest, the acquisition by that person or group of an additional 2% of our
Common Stock. In ithe event the Rights become exercisable, then each Right will entitle the holder to receive that number of shares of
Common Stock (or, ‘under certain circumstances, an economically equivalent security or securities of the Company) having a market value
equal to the Purchase Price. If, after any person has become an Acquiring Person (other than through a tender offer approved by qualifying
members of the Board of Directors), we are involved in a merger or other business combination where we are not the surviving corporation,
or we sell 50% or more of our assets, operating income, or cash flow, then each Right will entide the holder to purchase, for the Purchase
Price, that number of shares of common or other capital stock of the acquiring entity which at the time of such transaction have a market
value of twice the Purchase Price. The Rights will expire on January 26, 2007, unless extended, unless the Rights are earlier exchanged, or
unless the Rights are earlier redeemed by us in whole, but not in part, at a price of $0.001 per Right. In February 1998, our Board of
Directors amended the Rights Plan effective March 1, 1998 to provide that Rights under this plan can be redeemed and certain amendments
to this plan can be effected only with the approval of the Continuing Directors, which are defined in the Rights Plan as the current direc-
tors and any future directors that are approved or recommended by Continuing Directors.

We amended the Rights Plan in March 2004 in connection with the appointment of a new rights agent under the Rights Plan (see
Note 18).
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16. SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

Selected quarterly data for our fiscal years ended January 3, 2004 and December 28, 2002 is as follows (in thousands, exclusive of per
share information):

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Ended Ended Ended Ended
Fiscal 2003 March 29 June 28 Seprember 27 January 3
Total net revenue $59,058 % 58,267 $ 63,470 $62,554
Gross profit $32,736 $ 31,746 $ 33,884 $34,076
Net earnings (loss) before discontinued operations
and cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle $ (1,3806) $ (2,506) § 355 § 492
Income (loss) from discontinued
operations $ (98 $ (215) $ 7 $ 47
Cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle $ (564) 8 — £ — 8 —
Net earnings (loss) $ (2,048) $ (2,721) $ 362 $ 539
Earnings (loss) per basic share:
Continuing operations $ (0.28) $ (0.50) $ 007 $ 010
Discontinued operations (0.02) (0.04) 0.00 0.01
Cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle 0.11)
Net carnings (loss) per basic share $ (0.41) $ (0.54) $ 0.07 $ 0.11
Earnings (loss) per diluted share:
Continuing operations § (0.28) $ (0.50) $ 007 $ 0.09
Discontinued operations (0.02) (0.04) 0.00 0.01
Cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle (0.11)
Net earnings (loss) per diluted share $ (0.41) $ (0.54) $ 007 $ 0.10
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Ended Ended Ended Ended
Fiscal 2002 March 30 June 29 September 28 December 28
Total net revenue $56,085 $ 56,166 $56,119 $55,827
Gross profit $32,028 $31,372 $ 31,636 $28,462
Net loss before discontinued operations $ (1,878) $ (2,098) $ (1,159) $ (2,881)
Income from discontinued operations . 458 $ 543 $ 405 $ 406
Net loss $ (1,420 $ (1,555) $ (754) $(2,475)
Earnings (loss) per basic and diluted share:
Continuing operations $ (0.38) $ (0.42) $ (0.23) $ (0.58)
Discontinued operations 0.10 011 0.08 0.07
Net loss per basic and diluted share $ (0.28) $ (0.31) $ (0.15) $ (0.51)
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17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In 2003, 2002 and 2001, we made rent payments of approximately $80,000 per year for the St. Cloud laboratory/distribution facility,
which is owned by Myrel Neumann, a former director of the Company. Mr. Neumann was a director of the Company through May 2002.
Nelson Eye Associates, PC., which is wholly owned by Dr. Marc Nelson, a current member of our Board of Directors, paid us approximately

$300,000 in each of 2002 and 2003 for rent related to the sub-occupancy of ten retail optical locations which we own.

18. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

From January 4, 2004 through March 1, 2004, we have closed ten Wal-Mart vision centers that had annualized sales of $4.8 million and
store operating income of $0.5 million.

In February 2004, we authorized our trustee to make final distribution of our Senior Subordinated Notes under our plan of reorganiza-
tion. In March 2004, we authorized our stock transfer agent to make final distribution of our common stock under our plan of reorganiza-
tion. Distribution of the Notes and common stock is expected to occur during the second calendar quarter of 2004. At that time, all bank-
ruptcy claims will be resolved and settled, and we would expect to receive the final dismissal order by the bankruptcy court.

In March 2004, we amended our Shareholder Rights Plan to, among other matters, provide that “Continuing Directors”, as defined in
the Rights Plan, consist of the directors of the Company as of July 1, 2001 and any future directors that are approved or recommended by
the Continuing Directors.

In the first quarter of 2004, we amended our credir facility with Fleet Capital Corporation to, among other matters, permit us to invest

up to $500,000 in the home medical equipment business we are exploring.
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Deloitte.

Suite 1500

191 Peachtree Street NE
Atlanta, GA 30303-1924
USA

Tel: +1404 220 1500
Fax: +1404 220 1583
www.deloitte.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors and Shareholders
National Vision, Inc.
Lawrenceville, Georgia

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of National Vision, Inc. and subsidiaries
as of January 3, 2004 and December 28, 2002 (Successor Company balance sheets), and the related
consolidated statements of operations, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the two years in
the period ended January 3, 2004 (Successor Company operations), the seven months ended

December 29, 2001 (Successor Company operations), and the five months ended June 2, 2001
(Predecessor Company operations). These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the Successor Company consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of National Vision, Inc. and subsidiaries as of January 3, 2004 and
December 28, 2002, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the two years in
the period ended January 3, 2004, and the period from June 3, 2001 to December 29, 2001, in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Further, in our opinion, the
Predecessor Company financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
Predecessor Company’s results of their operations and their cash flows for the period from December 31,
2000 to June 2, 2001, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Dy My «— Touche LLF

Atlanta, Georgia
April 2, 2004
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Directors and Officers

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Peter T. Socha
Chairman of the Board

B. Robert Floum

Director

James W. Krause
Director

Marc B. Nelson, O.D.

Director

Jeffrey A. Snow

Director

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
Reade Fahs
President and Chief Executive Officer

J. Bruce Steffey
Executive Vice Presidént, Chief Operaring Officer

S. Lynn Butler

Vice President, Process Improvement

Paul A. Criscillis, Jr.
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer

Mitchell Goodman
Senior Vice President; General Counsel and Secretary

Paul L. Gross
Senior Vice President) Marketing and New Ventures

Timothy W. Ranney

Vice President, Finance and Assistant Treasurer

Robert E. Schnelle
Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer

Robert W. Stein
Senior Vice President, Professional and Managed

Care Develgpment

Desmond E Taylor
Senior Vice President, Merchandising
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Shareholder Information

CORPORATE OFFICES
National Vision, Inc.
296 Grayson Highway
Lawrenceville, GA 30045
770/822-3600

www.nationalvision.com

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company
59 Maiden Lane
New York, NY 10038

LEGAL COUNSEL
Kilpatrick Stockton LLP
1100 Peachtree Street, N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30309

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
Deloitte & Touche LLP
191 Peachtree Street, N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30303

ANNUAL MEETING
The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of National Vision,
Inc., a Georgja corporation, will be held at the Company’s
offices at 296 Grayson Highway, Lawrenceville, Georgia, on
June 29, 2004, at 11:00 a.m.
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The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may be obrained by any
shareholder without charge upon written request to National Vision, Inc., 296 Grayson Highway, Lawrenceville, GA 30045, Aun: Investor

Relations.

MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON STOCK AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Our Common Stock is listed on the American Stock Exchange under the symbol “NVI”. The following table sets forth for the periods

indicated the high and low prices of our Common Stock.

High Low

Fiscal 2002 March 30, 2002 $ 1.44 $ 0.65
June 29, 2002 $1.18 $ 0.65

September 28, 2002 $1.20 $0.70

December 28, 2002 $0.75 $0.25

Fiscal 2003 March 29, 2003 $ 0.47 $0.32
June 28, 2003 $ 0.69 $0.25

September 27, 2003 $0.90 $0.55

January 3, 2004 $2.75 $ 0.67

As of March 1, 2004, there were approximately 371 holders of record of our Common Stock.

We have never paid dividends on our common stock. In addition, each of our indenture and our credic facility prohibits us from pay-

ing cash dividends.
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